0Z0z ‘6 Aenigad 19)oked pieog

S3IILSNYL NMOL 40 ddvO8 dHL

JoUWIOH JO UMO |

HNILIIN ONINNY 12/SSINISNG ATHLNOW "ss ‘Ajuno [I1M
SIONITT 40 ALVLS




Susanna E. Steilen
Supervisor

Tamara O’Brien
Clerk

Keith Gray
Kenneth Marcin
Donald Melody
Christina Sievers

Trustees

Carmen J. Maurella, Il
Assessor

John Robinson
Highway Commissioner

Administration Office
14350 W, 151% Street
Homer Glen, IL 60491
Phone: 708.301.0522

Assessor’s Office
Phone: 708.301.8166

Highway Department
14500 W. 151% Street
Homer Glen | 60491

Phone: 708.301.0246

office@homertownship.com

N S e

10.

11,

12.

R

omer Township

AGENDA

Monthly Board of Trustees Meeting
February 9, 2026, at 7:00 P.M.
Homer Township Town Hall

16057 S. Cedar Road

Lockport, IL 60491

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence

Roll Call for Quorum

Public Comments (3-minute limit. Must sign in)
Approval of Minutes

a. January 12, 2026

Reports from Township Officials

Trustees

Clerk

Highway Commissioner

Assessor

Supervisor

Action Items

a, Approval of Bills for Payment

b. Approval of Amended 2026 Senior Commitiee Meeting Dates

c. Approval of Appointment of Trustee Chris Sievers to the
Veteran’s Committee

O1d Business

a. Community Center Update and Survey Results

b. Will County Zoning Case 25-121 Special Use Permit for a
Landscape business at 17958 S. Cedar Road

c. Budget Discussion

New Business

a. Lockport 2026 Old Canal Days Parade, Friday, June 12.
Theme “Amierica’s 250" Birthday”

b. Homer Glen Parade, Saturday, September 5.
Theme “Stars, Stripes & Silver”

Closed Session (Executive Session) — Pursuant to 5 ILCS

120/2(c)(1):

Closed session to discuss pending litigation affecting the

Township.

Return fo Open Session



13.  Action following Clesed Session (if any)
14, Adjournment

NOTICE UNDER THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT
Persons with-disabilities requiring reasonable accommodations in this meeting should contact the Township Supervisor's
Office, 14350 W. 1515t Street, Homer Glen, IL 708-301-4534. Office hours are Monday through Friday from 8:30 a.m, until
4:00 p.m. Plaase give at least 48 hours notice prior to the meeting. Request for ASL interpreters require five (5) working
days advance naotice..



Susanna E. Steilen
Supervisor

Tamara O’'Brien
Clerk

Keith Gray
Kenneth Marcin
Donaid Melody

Christina Sievers
Trustees

Carmen J Maurella, il
Assessor

John Robinson
Highway Commissioner

Administration Office
14350 W 151 Stréet
Homer Glen, IL 60451
Phone:-708.301.0522

Assessor’s Office
Phone; 708.301:8166

Highway Department
14500 W 151 Street
Homer Glen, IL 60491
Phone: 708.301.0246

www.homertownship.com
office@homertownship.com

omer Township

Minutes

Monthly Board of Trustees Meeting
Januvary 12, at 7:00 pm

Homer Township Town Hall

16057 8. Cedar Road

Lockport, 1T, 60491

1. Call to Order
Supervisor Sue Steilen called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m..
2, Pledge of Allegiance
3. Moment of Silence
4. Roll Call for Quorum

Present were Supervisor Sue Steilen, Clerk Tami O’Brien, Trustees
Ken

Marcin, Don Melody, Keith Gray, Chris Sievers, Highway
Commissioner

John Robinson, Assessor Carmen Maurella and Attorney Jason
Guisinger

A quorum was established.

5. Public Comments must sign in
None

6. Approval of Minutes
a. Motion to approve December 8, 2025, Monthly Board Meeting
Minutes.
Motion to approve by Trustee Gray and second by Trustee Melody
Reli cail Vote:

Ayes (5) Trustees Marcin, Melody, Gray, Sievers and Supervisor
Steilen

Nays (0)

The motion carried.

b. Motion to approve and to release or not release June 9, 20285,
Executive Minutes.
Motion to approve and not release made by Trustee Marcin and
seconded by Trustee Sievers.
Roll call Vote:
Ayes (5) Trustees Marcin, Melody, Gray, Sievers and Supervisor
Steilen.
Nays (0)
The motion carried

7. Reports from Township Officials



C,

. Trustee Marcin

Trustee Marcin thanked everyone from the community for all the food we have received for
the Food Pantry.

Trustee Sievers

Trustee Sievers wished everyone a Happy New Year. She announced on Friday, January 23,
at 6:00 p.m., there is a Veteran’s basketball game that takes place that is held annually at
Lockport Township High School. This Year it’s against Lincoln Way West. Last year there
were over 125 Veterans that were recognized individually with their years of service and
their branch of service.

Trustee Gray _

Trustee Gray wished everyone a Happy New Year. He announced there is a Veteran’s
Committee Meeting on Wednesday, January 14, at 7:00 p.m. at the Township Adminisiration
Building.

Trustee. Melody

Trustee Melody reported that the Open Space/Civic Center Committee is holding regular
monthly meetings. The meetings are going well. Moving a little slowly but that’s a good
thing because we are being very intentional and thoughtful. We are getting feedback from the
Community. We have a great group of people on the Committee who bring a lot of'good
experience and knowledge. We are making progress and having great conversations one step
at a time. We have received some results from the survey back. You are not.going to see it
yet, but we are moving along in the right direction and optimistic about futare ideas.

Clerk O’Brien _
The Senior Christmas Party was held on December 9 at Crystal Grand Banquets, with
approximately 100 seniors.in attendance. The event was well received.

Senior Bingo will take place on Tuesday, January 13 at noon at Cross of Glory Church.

The Senior Committee will meet on January 20 at 6:30 p.m. at the Township Office. The
committee continues to be very engaged and brings forward many valuable ideas.

The Senior Valentine’s Day Luncheon is scheduled for Tuesday, February 10, from 12:00
p.m. to 2:00 p.m. at Blueberry Hill (143rd Street and Bell Road). The cost is $10 for
residents and $15 for non-residents. Payments and guest counts are due by February 6, with a
maximum of 100 attendees. Payments may be made at the Township Office or during Bingo
on January 13. '

Early voting at the Township will be held March 2-6 and March 9-13 from 9:00 a.m. to 3:00
p.m., and on Saturday, March 7, from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Names for the Statement of Economic Interest must be submitted by February 2.
Highway Commissioner Robinson

We are continuing through winter with a few snow events. Otherwise, activity has been
minimal. Per Supervisor Steilen, more snow is expected Wednesday.



h. Assessor Maurella
Happy New Year. Everyone is working on general homestead exemptions. These will be
finalized by the end of the Month. CVs are opening up so they will be working on those for
our residents. Other than that everything is ready to go for the New Year.

i. Supervisor Steilen
Resident Survey and Communications: A resident survey was distributed to approximately
10,000-11,000 individuals using the Township mailing list. Residents may unsubscribe from
the list at any time, and the list will continue to be updated. The survey included a request for-
email addresses to support future communications and potential follow-up surveys.
Communications will be managed through Constant Contact. A Township newsletter is
expected to be released in the near future.

Committees and Initiatives: Trustees reported that several committees have been established
and are making progress, with multiple ideas under development. It was noted that 2026 is
expected to focus on implementation and action, including work related to the Civic Center
and other projects.

Will County Dial-a-Ride: Access to the Will County Dial-a-Ride service began on January
1. Minor issues were reported, primarily affecting Title XX riders. Residents experiencing
problems were advised to contact the Township office, which will coordinate with Will
County and PACE to address concerns.

Scholarship Program: The Township Officials of llinois scholarship program was
announced. The program offers a $2,000 scholarship for high school students. Information
will be shared with local high schools and posted on the Township website. The application
deadline is March 1, 2026.

8. Action Items
a. Approval of Bills for Payment

Consider for approval payment of all bills for December 2025: Certificate of Deposit,
Equipment & Building, Founders Crossing Bond, Founders Crossing General, General’
Assistance, Open Space, Park, Road & Bridge and Town

Motion to approve by Trustee Gray and seconded by Trustee Melody.

Roll call Vote:

Ayes (5) Trustees Marcin, Melody, Gray, Sievers and Supervisor Steilen

Nays (0)

The motion carried.

b. Approval of Line-Item Transfers in Founders General Fund
Motion to approve a line-item transfer in the amount of $16,500.00 from 990 Contingency in
the Founders Crossing General Budget, Founders Crossing General Fund to 707 Maintenance
Personnel in the amount of $4,000.00 and 708 Health Tnsurance in the amount of $12,500.00
in the Founders Crossing General Budget, Founders Crossing General Fund made by Trustee
Sievers and seconded by Trustee Marcin '

Discussion: Trustee Gray stated that this will likely be the final budget adjustment of this
nature. It is anficipated that future budgets will reflect clearer alignment of employee



assignments and funding sources. Supervisor Steilen explained that the issue resulted from
employee transfers, depattures, and subsequent replacements that occurred in May. While the
budget. was approved in June, it was published one month in advance. As a result, the changes
were not identified prior to approval. Improved tracking and planning are expected in future
budget cycles. Supervisor Steilen noted that 2025 functioned as a year of fact finding and
‘procedural review.

Roll call Vote: Ayes (5) Trustees Marcin, Melody, Gray, Sievers and Supervisor Steilen
Nays (0)

¢. Approval of Resolution 2026-0112-RES1 A Resclution designating Portions of Trantina
Farm Property as a Public Park for the Use of the Public.
Per Supervisor Steilen, the Trantina Farm parcel will be divided into three sections, as
reflected in the legal description and accompanying aerial exhibit. The house property has
been separated, as it-does not qualify as parkland due to lack of public access. The rear
portion requires minimal maintenance. This division allows the Park Fund te be used for
maintaining the existing structures.

Trustee Gray emphasized that this action constitutes an overlay and does not alter the
underlying Open Space designation. The property will remain open space in nature; however,
the overlay permits the use of both the Park Fund and Opeén Space Fund to ensure proper
maintenance.

Supervisor Steilen noted this approach could be applied to other areas, such as portions of the
Founders property, including the Healing. Garden, pond, and trails that are accessible to the
public. The Founders apartments would not qualify due to restricted access. Supervisor
Steilen noted that repairs to amenities such as shelters and playgrounds currently require use
of Open Space funds, which are finite. Designating these areas as park space would allow use
of replenishable park funds.

Motion to approve by Trustee Melody and seconded by Trustee Sievers

Roll call Vote: Ayes (5) Trustees Marcin, Melody, Gray, Sievers and Supervisor Steilen
Nays (0)

Motion carried

9. Old Business
a. Community Center

Per Supervisor Steilen for an update of the Community Center, The survey was mentioned
carlier. The purpose of that survey was to gauge the public and make sure that we are on the
right track because they were not included in the original planning for use of the Facility. And
also, with those results when we apply for any grant funding or even financing, it looks good
to say our community supports and wants this. We are going to leave the survey open for
another month. Now our focus goes to funding and what we can do to fund those
improvements.

10. New Business
a. Budget Preparation
For fiscal year 2025-2026, the budget was approved in June. Because the fiscal year €nds on
March 31, this timing leaves April through. June operating without an updated budget.



Supervisor Steilen would like to move the approval timeline earlier, ideally to May, with the
goal of advancing it further in future years. She also plans to meet individually with the
Trustees and the Assessor to ensure all materials and budget-related questions are addressed.
Additionally, she is exploring the possibility of holding a budget workshop, potentially in
February.

11. Roll Call to Enter Closed Session (il Necessary)

Trustee Melody made a motion to recess to Executive Session for the purpose of discussing the
filling of a vacancy in a public office where the Township can appoint a successor and for the
purpose of reviewing Executive Session Minutes for ultimate approval in open session.
Seconded by Trustee Marcin.

Rofl Call Vote:

Ayes (5) Trustee Melody, Trustee Gray, Trustee Sievers, Trustee Marcin and Supervisor Steilen.
Nays (0)

Motion carried

Enter Closed Session at 7:22 pm.

12. In Executive Session at 7:25 pm
Motion made by Trustee Melody to adjourn this Executive Session and return to Open Session,
Trustee Sievers Seconded.
Roll Call Vote:
Ayes (5) Supervisor Steilen, Trustee Gray, Trustee Melody, Trustee Marcin, Trustee Sievers
Nays (0)
Motion carried

13. Return to Open Session at 8:07 p.m. Action Following Closed Session (if any)
None

14. Adjournment

Motion to adjourn by Trustee Gray and seconded by Trustee Melody.
Voice vote.

All were in favor,

The motion carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:09 pm

Tamara O’Brien, Township Clerk
Approved at the Board Trustees Meeting dated February 9, 2026



AGENDA SUPPLEMENT SHEET

Agenda ltem Number: 8.a

Township Board Meeting Date:  February 9, 2026

liem Title: Approval for Payment of January Bills

Motion for Consideration: Is there a Motion to Approve payment of all bills for January
2026: Certificate of Deposit, Equipment & Building, Founders Crossing Bond, Founders
Crossing General, General Assistance, Open Space, Park, Road & Bridge and Town Funds?

Staff Contact: Mary Pat DeGrassi and Cynthia Lombard

Background Information: The attached fund sheets show each fund’s balance and the
detailed amounts for each item to be paid.

Attachments
Balance sheets for each fund followed by the fund’s deposit and expense detail.



:parcaddy

9z0z Aeniqoad a|qeled — 9z0g Arenuer

s||ig AJYIUON - JSLUOH JO UMO ]




152481U| %Z0F ¥ PAPISIA 9Z0T ‘L€ ABnUE JO'SB JuNo20Y SIUL

soIsnI L £0'866'692 ¢ 2oueleqg
ag)sri] - ¢ sainypusdx3
gajsni 1 £€0'866'69C $ slejol
89]sI ). - g SaNUSASY
losinedng c0'g66'69z $  :eoueeg ‘Bed

"9z0T ‘Aenigad
10 Ui6 SIU} SpPUBY JiBl} 188 O)alay AR S88)SNJ] UMC] jO PIROG PIBS JO SJoqLUatl 8u) 'JOBISUAA 'SSRUUM Ul

spoday pajielaq 99§

i 01 ‘Bunosiu

pies 1B aJam pauiiexs Buieg pue ‘pejussald s1om umol ples 1suiefe spuewap 10 swie Buimoljoy ey 1eu) Ajiuso Agaiay op
‘SILNOIOE UM} Bulipne 30 asodind su) 10} gZ07 Atenigqad 40 Uig 8Yj uo ‘jleH LMo

ayl 1e 19w Anp Bulaey J8WoH JO UMOL pies 30 sogisnl jo pleeg umol syl buisudwos ‘paubisiapun sy} ‘apA

970z Aeniqad I19VAYd Hsodaq 40 91eduNIdD Aenuep

S3318NY1 NAMOL 40 Qdvod

IBLIOH JO UMod ‘Auned [
SIONITI 40 J1V1S



J8818)U| %8/ PORISIA 9ZOT ‘L€ Alenuer Jo Se JLN02aY SIYL

oLeoL’ekl  $ :soueeg
00'00Z°91 $ -sainypuadx3
02z79e'85L  § 'sjejol
£6'00€'91 $ ‘SanudAsy
221902vL  $ ‘soueleq "beg

. "9z0z ‘Alenigad
16 UIB SIU) SPUBY J18y] 105 0jRI8Y SABY $88)SNU LMOL JO pleog PIes JO Siaquualt 8y} JOSISLM ‘gseulnn U]

sjiodey pajiejeq 298

} 1A 0] ‘Bunaaw

plEs Je asam peunuexs Buisq pue ‘pajuasald alom umal ples Jsulebe spueLISE Jo swWiep Bumoiioy 8y} 1euy Apues Agalsy op
. ‘sjuncaoe umoj Buipne Jo asodind au Joj 9202 Afenige- 1o Yig ay) uo ‘|eH umo |

aly 1e 18w AInp BUIARL JBLLOH JO UMO | PIES JO $39)Sn.] JO plecq umo], 3y Buisidwoo ‘paubisiapun au ‘apn

920z Aenigad 3 1gVAVd SNIANG 8 LNANIND3 Asenuep

S3LSNUL NMOL 40 GdVOd

18WO J0 UMO ] "AJUNGD [IAA
SIONITTI 40 J1VLS



| abed

£6001- 19101l

£6°004- 12431] YUeg 609

£6'001 a¢oalloebaeb 9Zoz/LEelD nsodaqg

00'00Z'91- TYICL

00°002'9)- SNOSUE92SIN 209

a.o.n_ou.w L 989/ L9ETBY 9z0Z/G0/L0 ysodag
JUNOLULY WNOITY aley ESeYal NN adA] ,]l

920z Aenuep

|telaq Usodaq

9€9.# ONIQTING ? LNINJIND3 dIHSNMOL ¥IINOH

9Z1Z0/20.
Nd £0-€



[ #8ed

0L7T91°THI £6'001 X %Ll Wy png-uswdinby -onusasy] 7€ 9z0L £/10
LLI90TYI X 0000291 s lof uawesnquisy  Tmg-uswdinby -enusazy’[ € dijsusma ], suoH L10% 9z0T/60/10
LE19T'88T 00'00Z'91T X oy Juawke -nsadeg  rring-uswdinby -en0aayg'[ ZE 970T/60/10
asuepeyg usodag O juswdeg QWYY NOIDY e Jaqunp Neq

Wd £4-€ 9208/2/C

9£9.# ONIATING % INIAJINOT dAIHSNAOL YHNOH

Iafeqump ‘ad 1-“81m(] 1AQ PaMO0S
9Z0T/1£/10 YBNOI 9TOZ/10/10 WL
9€9L 19 a1s1EY



1 abed

90°0£9°01 00°0 90"0£9°0L-
8109227l $1'9L0°'G6T 00°952°Z51
8Lo- gL0 000
000922k} 00'910'56Z 00°952'25
00'08b't- 00°000'02 D0OPS'S)
0000001 0000001 00°0
00'000°9.- 00°9LL'212 00'9124'98)
0000815~ 00°00%' 1S 00°0
00°000° - 00°000'% 00°0
Y2 0BE'ES L~ 81°010'G6Z P6'SZ9' 1Y)
¥Z'06E'S51L- 81'910'662 V6529’ 1Y)
gb 265 Zy'eTT'Trh ¥6'5Z9' LYl
00001 00001 00°0
1g'ovz- 00°000'L 6Y'E5L
16082- ZrezL vl SY'eL'ov)
1Zee'l T, izvereeEl
¥Z'88e't
9L°264°T51- 9£°Z6L'25} 000
1ebpng J8A0 § 1ebpng gz uer - gz, 1dy

awoou] 18N
asuadx3g [BjoL
leg pud 666 "€ 2¢
pling g dinb3 -asusdx 'z Z¢ 1ejol

fAousBunuos 066
snosue[eIsIiy £88

juswdinby z8g

Buiping 188
$994 yueg pgL
ping g dinb3 -esuadx3 "z 2¢
asuadxg

JOLd SS0IL)
awoal] [eiel
prng-juawdinkg -snusaay’t ZE |EI0L

snoaue|jeosiy 209
I1s818L Yueq 509

{Ans7) sexe] Auadoad 10§ 1E10L

1930 - (Ano7) soxey Auadoad 1o9
Jsasaqu] xet Apadoid |19
(Anan)} sexe] Auadoad 109
pling-3uswdinbz ~-anuzAsy’L 28
. souejeg Bag $60
atuosul

9zoz Aenuer ybnosyy sZog ldy
[en3oy "sA }abpng pung Bulp|ing 3 juswdinb3g
9£9./# ONIA1ING '8 LNIWLINDI dIHSNAMOL ¥IWOH

siseq Ysed
9ZieniZ0

Wd zZoe



Js8I8IU| %8Z. L PepIaIk 920T ‘L€ Arenuer o Se Junoddy SiuL

99)sniL LV vL0CY $ ‘@ouejeg
So)sniL 0G'zso'cst $ :saJnypuadxzy
osIsni L JoozL'a6l 3 S[e10 L
aa)sniL or'GOL¥SL $ SONUSASY
Josinadng L2 LO6' 0V $ -aoueleq "Beg

"gzoz ‘Aeniasd
1O U35 SILj spuey JIau} 1S 0118y oABY §9@)SNI| UMO] JO pieog pIes JO SI2QUISLL BY) 'JOSIBUAA "SSSUIA U|

suloday pajlelsd 99S

im0} ‘Buiiesw

pIES JB 819/ paulliexs Bujaq pue ‘poajussald @1om UMO} ples jsulebe spuBwusp JO SWISD Bumolel s 18yl
Aupeo Agasey op ‘Sjuncode UMO) Buypne jo asodind 8y} 10} 9202 ‘Alenigs4 10 Yie SYl Uo ‘||eH UMO L

ayj Je 18w Anp Buiaey JSWOH JO UMOo] PIES J0 go9@]sni] Jo pleog uma} eu} Buisudwos ‘paubisiepun syl 'BpA

9z0z Aeniqed 3T1EGVAVd aNOg DNISSOYD SHaUNNO4 Arenuer

S3318NdL NMOL 40 gdvod

19WOH SO UMO] ‘AIUnoD (A
SIONIT 4O J1V.LS



| obed

9 06¢- TWLOL

ov05Z- T Ueg -1S2I8U| L9

9'0sT - s19pUN04 SLIeH 9zOZ/LEND Eg Y| usodag

00'616'va1- TYLOL

GOSIGPEL-  UISI9JSUBI) 669 'O

00'SkS‘PSL --g] Siapunod sueH 9Z0ZIL0/LD ysodaqg
UNoWwYy wunoo2y awepN ajeq wnN adif

920z AMenuer
jrejaq ysodaQ

100y puog siepuncy diysumo] ISWoH

9eIvOE0
WV 2¥:01



1 98ed

LUPLOTY 9" DET X %8TLL 1S2100U]  CHISRIBINL TLONSAUSHIL LA LT asuejeq U] 9Z0T/1£/10
147 €28 1¥ 08°Z€9°ES1 auf 79 [edound puog -mds- uotup) Ipaa) [B1apa4g NS 8601 QTOTHI/L0
129LF°661 X ~diouny puog :QI0A ypds- uoTu(} NP (LIP3 NS L£601 9z0¢/80MN0
1T9.F°¢61 00°61SHS 1 X nsodagy up S19)$UBL], 669 "9 STOT/LDAND
augeg ysodagq o JEEUCLERVE | [1TE) £Yg HNoNY akeg NELTLUTTN neq

WV LFO1 920T/4/C

€1#S900176# puny puog s1spunod diysumo] 13WoH

Jayraquiny ‘odA T ‘a1e(T 4q ponog

QZOT/15/10 YB00Iul 9T0T/ 10/ 10 WoL]
C1PSH001 7S PUOL SISPUNO LU sIEnL



| abeg

00°508'2G 1

000622 00'5LS'YSL aWOoU| JBYIO. |EI10L
00°062°Z- 00608281 00515 vGH u| SJaJSUEL] 669 '8
awoau] 810
asuadx3/awoou] JBYlo
16996 09'v08' 261 £2°88E'06 1~ awoeou| AIBUIDIO JON
00°868 b 00°'€02°20Z 00508261 asusdxg jejo)
00968 ¥ 00°€02'20Z 00'S0E' 251 ‘dx3') (€101
00862 Ly 008641+ 000 18030 S [EJOL
00°86L 0 0086207 000 SNOBUB|BISIN L2
00°000'L- 00000t 00°0 004 991AI9S JUed 122
B0 °g
00°0 00°60E°2S 00°60€'26) b 210,
00°G 00'60¢'2 00S0E'L Js315U| puod LG6
000 00°000'05 L 00°000°051 [edioupld puog 056
¥
00001 'e- 00°001'E 000 [BN}2eNU0D 7 jejoL
o0to0' 00000 000 @24 Bupiodayybupey puog gy,
00°006- 00°008 000 seag [eBe/AoLIoNY L¥L
00°009- Q000e 000 294 AANBIISIUNUPY 0L
[ENJDBHUOD T
“dxzzL
asuacdxgy
£U'LE6'Sh 0v'868' ¥ L0098 awoau] [ejoy
€T be: 00°L00'L 117996 “ASY'L) [EIOL
003~ 00't 000 1PUIG Z [BI0L
00’1 o0y 000 SNOBUENRISIN 249
120 T
ez'ee- 00°000'L 207996 1s818)U] '}, {€JO,
szee- - 00°00C' 1 11996 Aueg -jsaiaqu| L9
jsaloj |,
“AOW'LL
b 268°CY- ObL68°CH 000 leg Bag 560
awoou|
asuadx3owosu] Aeuplo
396png JoAQ § 1ebpng 9Z uep - §z, 1dy
siseq jensoy
[en)oy 'sA Jebipng $507 R J40Id -pung puog siapunod 9zZ/5Z 92/50/e0

199y puog sispuncl diysumo | JoWOH Wd 022



Z abed

£9°€T8°)- or'o £T'eZ8 -
00'08L'2- Oc.mam,hm_. N 00°615'vS1
198png JaAQ $§ yebpng 9z uep - 62, Jdy

awoa] BN

awosuf 2410 38N

|en)ay "sA yobpng ss07 B Wjoid -pund puog siapuno 9z/se
"J90Yy puog siapuno diysumoj JotioH .

SISEY B0y
9ZiS0/Z0
Wid 0z:2



'159151U| %82/ PSPISIA 9Z0Z ‘L€ AIBNUEC JO SE JUnoooy iYL

o8)snIL 1G'0/9 by S -2oueed
o0ysnI ] 176280/ Tsatnppuadxy
aojsniL 8. 1008L9 § is|ejoL
o9)sn. | JL°00€'ZE $ SanuaAay
josinedng 19102686 $ ‘soueleq ‘beg
‘9202

‘AIEniga4 JO Uie SIU} SPUBY IS} 198 0}2Io1 SABY SIJISNI| UMO] JO pieog Ples Jo SJoguIBW 2L} ‘JOBIBYAN 'SSOLIIAA U]

syoday pajejeq 208

im0} ‘Bunssw pies je aism paulwexs bulsg pue ‘pojuasald a1em UMO] ples jsujebe spuellsp 10 swied
BuImo||0} 3y} 1Y) Ao Agaisy op ‘SjuncIde UMO) Bumpnie jo asodind syj 4o} 9Z0g ‘Alenigad JO Yig 84} Uo ‘eH
umo] sy ie 19U Ajnp BliABY JaWOH JO UMO] PIES Jo sa3)shl] JO pleog Uumo| ay Buisuduios ‘paubisiapun au} ‘opp

9z0Z Arenudad F19VAVd aNN4d TvHENTD SUIANNO4 Aenuep

S3T1SNHL NAMOL 40 adv0d

JBWOH Jo umo] ‘Alunod (I
SIONITT 40 A1VY1S



) abed

LLF02- W1loL
v ueg 4seIs)ul |29

ZVP0L £88¥900125 920Y/LEND  TTieg Ul usodaqQ
00°96Z'84- TwioL
00°96- 1B UONEDYLBA G5O slapunod £rivl

00°00Z'1- dag ANSes 1049 s1apunod ghivl

00°00Z'1- Juay BursncH 089 sJapunod £yl

00'00Z'1- Juay BursnoH 029 $IopuUnod 0Gir |

00056~ jusy Buisnoy 089 slapunod Zzivt

00°056- wey Buisnod 089 sJapuno vgiyl

00'056- juzy BuisnoK 089 813pUnod vl

00°066- ey BuisnoH 089 slapunod 99/l

00'00Z'}- Way Buisnoy 089 $19pUNO SZ.iF)

00'002"1- juay BuisnoH 089 s/spuno Zogk |

0000} jusy BuisnoH 089 s1epuUNed Gyivi

Q0002 V- ey BusnoH 089 SISpUNo Liriyl

00°002"}- ey BuisnoH 089 slapunod LZivL

00°002' 1~ way Buisnoy g9 s13pUNod 292 ¥

00°002' L~ way BuisnoH 089 siapuned £9471

00002 '}- sy BuisnoH 089 siapunod G0t

0000Z'}- way BuisnoH 0gg sispunod voiv|

00°96Z°g1 £88r200125 9Z0Z/L0110 ysodag
0000g'¢L- Tv.LOL
00'0G6- juay BuisnoH 089 $I19pUNO4 008K

00'066- iy BuishoH 089 slapunod LOgYL

00°056~ way BuisnoH peg SiBpUNod {22k

00056~ juay BuisnoH 0g9 sJapLnog 6.yl

00056~ jusy BuisneH 099 slepunod viiv|

00°056- sy Buisnol 089 s1epunod gyl

00°056- jusy BuisnoH 089 s1apuned 09v1L

00'066" way BuisnoH 089 si18puno 4 908!

00°056- juay BuishoH 089 SISpunod gl

00056~ gy BuisnoH 089 SIBPUN0 8¥.ik|

00056~ sy BuisnoH 089 sepurios 08k

00'056- =y BuisnoH 089 slapunod |9/¥l

00°'056- way Buisnol 089 s1apunod £087 1

00°056~ juay BuisnoH 089 s18punod €Z.¥L

00'00¢'E L £RAYI001TS 9zZ0Z/80/10 usodag

Junouwy junogoy awen |...3mo NN adAL
9zoz Aenuep
|rejaqq usoda( 9zZ/0/Z0

pun4 [elauag sispunog diysumo] 1ouwoH WY L¥iLL



1 aged

1$°9L9°Lirb L1HOL X 0487, ] 1SAIOIU] IS [ L9ISSIRW EUASH S aoueed.u] S2Z/1EN0
PETLE GPY X 9F9% - edor0 d0g WowAEd  DIN/SS 60L1PULOSId 1 dXi €1 801410 ANUSASY [PLINU] Sd143 9Z0T/£T/10
088660 X $T8IT SHUES avels v sawef wis 920Z/TL/10
S0'LTO'GYE X AI0A -Jjds- EYS 'Y Sowe( s 920T/7T/10
COLT06bY £e1T 000 “ANT 808100 SATIIQELT [{oIABd ug|d UoISIA dSA OFTs 9Z0T/ELT0
SERPO6YP X 8L9011 06190 quds-  uswany edidmIngy stou]) 65T 90T
9SS I°0SH FLGOF'E -uqds- SIOUI[I[ JO PPIYS/SSAIDRNIE I ¥dS 9Z0T/TL10
0£179°€S¥ 00000°C wpny S[3UIg % HPNY NPV gpLijEmarguo) 7idxg €1 "' ‘SAIEIDUSSY %9 OWIBIE] LETS 9Z0TITTIT0
OETTYSST X SEELT 4 L08PL W 0T-8ILY] -Hjds- s20) Y0OIN 9£Z$ 9202/ L0
89°F63'CSF X 68162 unod L08FT ¥ 0TLYL aids- 0D JRIR Ay UBdLRWIY Sioui| CETs 9Z0T/TL/ 10
LS T61°95Y 6'6hL o aFeqen ALPUOIA  THIY 9L TEMdRNUOY TUAXT 1 TIIARS [esodsiq PoCMIUIOH FETS 9TOZ/TT/L0
GETR6 IS 00°FkL coSU[ JOUSTOSUNXT 2L U[Ing |§LTENRENUOD THART £1 U] wswdmbg 2a1.] L1810 IAXAS 9Z0Z/TTD
6F'980°LEY X £8°60T “gpLbl “0TLYT BILPI -npds- UOSIPT [3EIMUOWO] TELS 9TOT/TT/10
TETET'LSY X LE8¢ §A23 ‘@IeMPITL] ~Hids- aIempIBH 00V 2JOWM 1£2¢ 9T0Z/CT/L0
69°05E°LSF X TL866T - *japlai(] “ade ] AL, -n|ds- SPIEUAIA] 0ETs 9Z0T/TT/LO
LF6FE6SE X 969£S 60£9009-9€ -Hds- 2014108 ANUIAFRY [EUIU] §didd- 9Z0T/TT10
L6°588°65F X €5EIl 000 60£9009-9¢€ oreig GOy URASY JO Juswireda(] SIoullj] SdLA" 9T0Z/TT/10
05'666°65F X 60£9009-9€ }ATIOA -Jyds- 20IAIDG ANUAAYY [P SdLAR 9T0LITUIO
0§'666 65 X "0 60E9009-9€ :A10A S 90 usAdYy Jo Jusurieda(] sToul[ll Sd1dd 9TOLUTTLI
05 66665 X 65Trl gmsup o] % (BN “NESH SOLIOUUOSISG [UXF ST U YT [PUOREN ujoaur] 34, 6736 L0110
60T L09¥ X T69861 -jjds- PG Y salef RTaAS 9T0OZ/30/L0
10°621'25% X T siopuno,d £yl 1N DELIENORIUOD TIAXA ST TR0 IR UEDLSHY $1oul[i] LETS 9Z0T/80/ 10
ST ISL'ToF X 89°0Z8 G0€5009-9€ -yds- 015408 AMUSANY [BUINU] SdLdd 9Z0T/80/10
£8°1L9°79F X BLOIL 000 60£9009-9¢ aeg oo usAy Jo tuaunieda( Soull Sd1.dd 9z0T/80/10
19°Z8L°TYY 0096221 X nsodoq -Nyds- 9TOTLO/LO
1998 b¥¥ X O0SISHST gl JuawAR] PUOE  'UIOE §§LINQ SIAJSURILIGXH S OOV PUOY FUISE0I) $12pUN0Y HOV 920Z/90/10
19°100°66$ 00°00£°€1 X nsodac -1y dls- 9z0T/90/10
asue|eg usodagy 3 judmiey oWy ENOIIY aked J2qUINN apu(q
Joy/oquin “9dAL ‘S18(] :AG PALIOS
9zOT/1€/10 YBNoIY) 9Z0Z/10/10 WOl
£88F9001 TS HA15130Y

WV 8711 920T/H/T £88790017S# pun] [BISUSL) SIPUNO] diysumoJ, :PuoT]



| abeg

5.992'L1- 0000628 5716212 ‘BoUBINSU] UHESH 80L
hmmNN.er ODOOD. %A i _,.NN.wm 19ULCSI34 2oUBLSIUIEIN hOh
|auuosiadg "l
dx3 §1
ssuadxg
68°862'G.5' 1 50'2/9'688'| S1PBEPLE Woid SS0I9
BET62'GG L 0'8/9'688' | SLPBEPLE awoou| €101
00'000'006- 00000005 000 VdHY 589
00'000°P16- 00°000'715 000 Z202-9809 89
$8'812'96" 00'€09'ZLY GLeE'pLE "ASY "SI €30,
00'716'22- 00'202'82 bo'gez 18I0 ¥ 1BI0L
00°)- 't 000 JuswoaiBy JusLases L9
00'000'5Z" 00°000°6Z 00°0 wielD 9auRINSU §L9
0o'L- 00'L 000 JUBWIASINGUIESY JUBUS] 529
00'000'¢~ 00°000' 000 PUSPINA VINNIOL £29
00001 0000} 000 stioaue||asI 229
00°88t 00'001 00'882 S32IAI0E UONBOLISA 559
BYG Y
08'9E's- 00'000'€} 02'€95'6 150500 °¢ (210,
08'gsy'e- 00'000'c) 07'€95'6 Hueg saIel] 129
15318l "¢
00°002'} 00°00%'2 00°009'S susodag Ajunosg Z |10l
00'00Z' 1 000072 00'009'C usodeq uop IseAIINIeS 029 [B0L
00'007'Z- ocoor's 000 1830 - 1S0odaq YIUOY 1SET/AUNISS 019
00'009'¢ usodaq Aun2ag 0.9
usodagq yiuow 1S AILINGS 029
syusodaq Aunses 'z
0'890'89- 00'L00'698 $6'226'00€ 3uay '} [e1oL
50'290'89 00'000°69€ 6766008 jusy Buisnoy 089
00'1- 00’} 000 JUBY J23UBD AANOY 099
rejuay 4
. "A9Y S
bO'G20'EOb- $0'GL0'EOY 000 asuefeq ‘Bog 560
SWIO3JU]
jaBpng JoA0 § j3afipng 9Z uer - 5z, 1y

s|seq [eniooy

9z0z Aenuer yBnoiyl zoz dy

fen}oy "sa 3oBpng sso @ Woid 92Z/ST szvorzo
puny jeJaLiag siepunod diysumo | JOWoH WY 8viLi



86°/19'661- 00°006'£L22 zZ0'Z88 Lz lenjoeuOD 2 |EYOL
61°205'09" 00°000'02 182676 punyay Ljuop ISe/AN08G g2
05618 00°600'L 05081 ‘SIOIAIRG UOHRIYUSN §5 1
00°0 00°000'2 00000'2 PNy £pL
00°'GLb'6- 0000001 00'5eS sead |eBayhauiony Lb2
00'Zo%' - 00°006'Z 00°'8E0") _ Bupunoaoy opz
00:000°Z- 00°000'Z 000 sasfjopn/sieto ysiand 62
00°65¢'6- 00°000°GE 00°£+3'52 viNdloANge 282
RTINS 0000S'ZL 98v5E 1} SenIBN 9EL [BI0L
00'005°Z1- 0000624 000 18UJ0 - SAMUIBN 9EL
S6ZLL L J91EM ¥'9EL
ZB'OL'L abequeg g'ogs
75'08¢°L SMI2[T Z'95L
11968 seq |'9g.
senlIln 982
00°005'2- 00°005'2 000 sieday Juawdinb3 JulRl ZE2
§1:96¢'8¢- 00°000'05 58:€+9' 12 aoueuauiel Buippng LEz (el
£0°295'G- 00000°0 1628r'y 1ayjQ - edueusjurely Bulppng gL
00521'¢ BuipIg '2 SMOPUIN 97 LEL
00°00L'% OVAH §'1EL
Z6'066'2 jedies g o)1 -Bupoold ¢ pEL
Ge0gl 20V 00D (M E'LEL
197189 spreudp ['pEL
_ asueusjuiely Buiping g2
00°000'5¢- 007000'GE 00°C Buideospuer] ggs
|ENISBIUOY "7
90t LT 00°000°9Z1 ¥6°'98.'86 [suuosIad °| [e30L
. 000 Jayyp - [oUucstad ‘[
19'228's- 00°000°0) 6ETLL'B JuWI0Z2
50°0.2¢8- 00000°L 56'629 Saq ZLL.
8L'GL0' L 00°00G'G ZTer'y JIN/SS 604 I2J0L
YSELY'S 00°005'S 9v'9e 1BUI0 - DIN/SS 0L
rAAR Y SS 602
6y Ol 602
DNISS 604
1ebpng Jaag § ebpng 9z uep - gz, ady
gzoz Atenuer ybnoayy szoz (Hdy siseg [enJooy
[en}oy "sA }abpng sso7 B Jiy0id 9Z/SZ 9zIYO

pUNY [248US9) siapunod dIYysumo] JaWoH WY 811



¢ abeg

0e'gLLZ)

Yo'l oz AL TL-
65621 €96" |- 00°2.9'688'L L L0S'9ZE
00°000°005~ 00°000'005 00°0
00°000'%1 8- 00°000'FLE G600
00°000' 1~ 0000061 000
65621 PEG- 00°££97098 b L0G'928
0006’2 00°50°251 00'GLS'PE1
D0'DGL'Z- 00'50€'451 00°GIS' PG
§G062'10E- 00°2/£°20¢€ G180'1
00°000'55- 00°000'¢S 000
00000 0¢- 00°000'0€ 000
G5'81¥'9- 00°008'2 S'180'1
00°000°01- 00°000°01 000
00°000'02- 00700002 (o33
00°Z8'62L" 002864} Qoo
00°008' L~ 00°005' L o0
00°006¢- 00'005't 000
00°000'5Z- 00°000'62 ‘000
00°000°0L- 0000001 000
000004~ 00°000'L. 000
00°000°2- 000002 000
00'892'G- 00°000'9 00FeZ
0000% - o00os'e 000
00°005- 00°'00§ 000
00°008'1- 00'008°1 000
00°992- 00008 00°bET
la..zw.ammw:m FET YR S Jabpng 9z uer - 6z, ady

aluoouf 18N
asuadxg |gyoL

VYduV 081
2202-98a0 642
S901AIDE |BUOISSB)CId 6L

dx3 51 |10l
O SfSuel ] jejol

NG Igysuel] puog 87
. I SIDSSURIL

fepng jeyde) ¢ |EY0 L

aniesay [e}deD.. 166

aAlasay puogd vz

aseyoing jdinbg asueusiuiep L8l
IoUBLBIUIR J1BIDUOD 111
agueuuIey Heydsy 9L

sweaoadwy jenden g
fepng rendes 5

43110 "¢ Bl
AsusBunuos 086

INoARd WIB[D 2IURINSU[ Z L2

SNOBUE|]eISIN L2

obeufilg gb.

abieyn o91A9g juey bl
Byo g

SaRIPOWLOY L [B0L

fend pgL
HULIB ZGL
salddng eo0 152
faanaqg ¢ sbeysod gL
senIpoWWoy ¢

9z0z fenuer ybnoayi 5zoz IMdy

len)oy "sA 3@Bpng ss07 @ 1joid 92/5C
pung [eJsuac)y slopunod diysumo] Jswoy

SISEQ |BNIDDY
azZro/zZ0

WY 811



1su8lU| %8ZL°|L PEPIRIA 9Z0T ‘L€ Asenuer JO Se JUNoIoY SIY |

128958
2£°100°)
7969668
GG'6Cl

60 PS8

$

&> “r “x

‘aouejey
‘sainyipuadxg
sl
'SBNUAASY
9oue|leq ‘Bag

'920T ‘Aenige

10 Y15 SiY} SpUBL JI9UL }2s C)aIdl ARy Sa9)snl] umo] JO PIEOY PIES JO SISLUDW 2Y) JODUAYAA "SSAUNAN U

suoday pajieysq 908

1m0} ‘Bugssul

ples Je alem psujwexe Buieq pue ‘pajuesald alam umo} pies Jsulebe spuewsp Jo swiep Buimo)jo; au Jeyy Ajnied Agassy op
‘'sjuno2oe umc) Bunipne 1o asodind ayy Joj gzoz Alenlgad 10 U1g 241 U0 ‘ieH Ume)
9y} Je Jow Anp Buiaey JSWOH JO UMO| PIES JO $8a)sNu JO pIeog umo | oy} Buisliduwiod ‘paubisiapun syy ‘app

9z0z Arenigeq 379VAVd

ANMNd JONVYLSISSY TVHINID

S331LSNAHL NAMOL 40 advod

Aenuep

18O JO UMD “ALINOD [IIAA

SIONITU 40 ALV.LS



| abed

59524
65'6zL- Jueg -sa1siuy | L9
55'621 ¥ezzZ01080 9zOZILEND

Junowy . unooay aweN T ajEg TwnN

W1LOL

ysodag

wm;._.

9z0Z Aenuep
|reye@ usodeq
190y YO dIySumo] JISWOoL

92020
Nd 6¥:Z1



1 98ed

Wd 8t°T1 9T0T/TT

LT 89S F8 $SIeT1 X 04Q7L7) ISRIAU] T -ISSAAU] [LGHSAXRIU] LAY | 9z0T/1E/ 10
TLTHFPS 007651 [0001#08eD  IWY pLLIENOBIU0D Thd¥T | GHWO0D rit 9TOT/AGE/LO
TL'18SFS LETIE 100014 8sE]) "I wnh;mauwbnou..m_.%m I podype Jo AN Zrle 9ZOLAOL/T0
60'768°18 00°00¢ rurpu K [BISL) AIpOY Npny Cppmoenue) ‘godxy [ "d S$OIRIDOSSY P JUIEIH irle QZOTITTO
6016568 X 00Gs dIsIPqUIINL TUIBLL SE2IEN0RGUOD ThAXI [ JO UOHEPOSSY digsusmo g, 11 orle 9TOT/BO/L0
‘azueeqg msodagg I MwmLeg O[N] JUNOIIY aieg Jaqunp aeq

yoypgquinN ‘2dL, e 14q pawog

9Z0Z/1£/10 USnol 9Z70T/10/10 W1
FRTTZOL080 HIeisIEY

P8ZZZ0T080# PUn] S0UBISISSY [e1ou0) diysumo] JoWoH



| abed

pEEei'8L- 00°102'92 op'80Z'8 [en)aeuod g [ejoL
00°000'0¢- 00°000°0¢ 000 aouelsissY |eDIpaly 941
Ob'ELe'8L- 00 00¥'22 09'985'€ vo AousBisiug f1s
vLpe'gl- 00'000'02 08'850°1 _ wetn jeid il
00°000'L= 00°000°L 000 $991A19G UOHEILWAA §51
00°L85- 00°005'¢ 00'€96'2 {1ovn) "su) ydonseled 05
00'006'2- 00°000'¢ 0000l Buell gy/
Q00 00°005 00°008 UpNY gL
00°000'6- 00 000'S 00°0 seopueg |eNjoRu0] 2R
00'000'L- 00'000') 000 saad [eBehaliony LiL
00°008- 00'00€ Q00 Bupunoloy ovL
00°L- 0oL 000 auoyde|a, geL
|enjseueD "2
00'e- 00'e 00°0 [ouUOSIad | [BieL
00'1- 00 000 " saalzil
oo’ 00’ 000 OW/SS 604
00°L- 00’4 000 fefeg zoL
|Jauucsiad |
dx3 )
asuadx3a
6E°1L15'99- L'6L9'C6 zogsl's awoau| [EjoL
06 0E°120'S ZE'80L'S A9y | [BJOL
00'4- 00’} 000 Jayi0 ¢ (el
00l 0ot 000 SNOBUE| S9SN ZL9
15 To Ry
clet 00'008°1 €209’} jsaiau g |Bjol
ereor 00°005') PR A yuBg -)58101U] 129
T Ry d
LLg 08°045°€ BL'GOGE (Aae7y} saxey, Apadodd L09') |B3OL
AN 0E045°E L8465’ 19130 - (Anan) sexe ] Auadoud 1L09'L
e X! soxe| Apadold -)saJ9iu 1109
S00 uopnqL)SsIa Pecd|iey €109
200 uonnqsia SWOH 2UqoW Z'109
v 0 juaunsnipy xeL Noed 1109
{Anem) sexe| Auedoid LO9L
_ A L
L¥'808'e8" L¥'809'88 Qoo |eq Bag 560
GEOU:_
196png Jar0 § yebipng 9z uer - gz, 1y

azoz Alenuer ybnouyy 6z0¢ tidy
[enjoy "SA JoBpng ss07 B J04d -pund ISISsSY |BIBUID 9Z/5T



Z abed

YL 0b0't- 00'0 PLOY0'D-
ST 1LY 8- |1'619'€8 9v'902'6
b0 VA0 000
YS0LY 8- 00°'629'€6 or'802'6
00'G/9'6- 00°6/9'G 000
00'649'¢- 005L9'C 000
00°008' 1~ 00°005') 000
D0"00§- 00005 00°0
00°00g- 0000t 00°000°L
0000} 00001 00°0
00°002- 00007’ 00'000'
196png 48A0 § 1abpng 9z uer - 6z, dy

SWOoU| JBN
asuadxd |ejol
aouejeg ysen Buipug m.mm
'dx3 | (oL
19130 "5 [B10.L,

sappusbunuon J66
SNOSUR(|8SIN LLL
S99 a2IAL9G YUBH LT
PYIO 'S
SApoLILLIOY ' 1Ej0 L

faansa g abeisod 882
sa|ddng 8130 LEL
SaljIpowIWo]) g

gzoz Aenuep ybnoayy szoz mdy

[en)ay 'sA j1abpng sso R 11J0ld -puUn4 ISISSY |edsUds) 9Z/GT



J88I0MU| %8Z/'| Paplelk 9Z0T ‘| € Asenuer JO SE JUNo2JE Sy

seisnIL GZ'€90'08¢  $ :9oueleg
ooysni GO'SLB'E 4 ‘sainipuadxd
e3)sniL 0c'g/6'e8e $ 's[ejo L
assni] BT CEBLL $ oNuUsASY
1osinadng” L0'GP0'99¢  $ :eouejeg ‘Deg

'g9z0z ‘Aenigad
JO UI6 S} Spuey Jiayl 18s ojalal saey SSISNI| UMO] O pJEOg plEs Jo siaquiail sy} ‘JOBJOUAA ‘SSALIM U

sjloday po|elaq 9%

um o} ‘Bunjeswl

ples Je a1om paupuexs buieq pue ‘pejuesaid Si9Mm UMO) plES suiebe spuewap Jo swiefo Bumol|oy au) Jeul
A0 Adatay op ‘gjunoooe umol Bunpne jJo asodind ayj Joj 9zZ0zZ ‘Aenigad JO Uig Sy Uo ‘lBH umo ],

ay} 18 19W Ajnp BulABY JBWOH JO UMO| PIES JO $88)ShJL 4O pieog umol 2yl Buisudwos ‘paubisispun ay3 "OpA

9zZ0z Aenigad 318VAVd anNnd TYY¥3IN3AO 30VdS N3dO Aenuer

S3ILSNYL NMOL 40 QHv0od

JBWOH JO uMmoy, ‘Aunod Y
SIONITT 40 31V1S



| obeg

50°£65- WLOL
50°256- UEE FS3:00U 129
G0°455 £EEZE0Z0S0 9Z0Z/LELO ysodaq
¥Z 961" IVLOL
V2961 "d dinh3 uEp 18/
00°'00€- g dinb3 e 19/
Y2 96b £ESZE0Z0S0 sul[ejusy |1 9TOZ/CE/L0 PR OE [EWInC (eJUAD)
o0-08g'gl- WIOL.
00080'Sk- asuao[] ued 079
00008’ 1- 8SNOH |eusy |29
000889} £E£ZE02050 9Z0ZILO/LO ysodag
wnowy UN03Y Jwep a1eg wnN adA)

9z0¢ Aenuep
liejaq ysodag

190y pun4 |eiauss) aoedg uadp

9TIH0IZ0
WY 95°8



1 23eg

§T°E90°08€ X 9K€1Z SRImyD 9otateg  TUueg) | ZeiemvENUO) 7UdXH 6 ueg SIIeH HOV 9T0T/1£/10
[L'9LZ08€ CO'LSS X Y,RTL'] ISRIOW] T -ISOIANU] [LGTISIIBN] TUANT "6 Joueleg U 9T0Z/TE/10
99°61L6LE YUo6Y X PR 9 H[D) JO ISRy -31jds- ouJ jBusy [g Ulpe 1pe 9¢ 9T0T/ECO
TFETT6LE £5'9¢ “IMBuNXY AN [enuy  dQ gozsonipownue)y grdxg g couj jusurdmbyy 2113 ASu| LT9¢ 9T0T/TTIL0
LEGLT'6LE X 00°sTE MOIADY  ONY [pLienReNuo] Zrdxg g prysuluer pue sdioy uely 929¢ 9TOT/TT/I0
LEPO96LE 0070002 npny ABUIS WUPNY  UPRY cpLi|BaRenuo) Tidxd 6 "0°d SRIBIIOSSY 79 JUIRA] $T9¢ 9T0/2T/ 10
L6'$09°18E 0T'0L 19208 IS T M 00SSL "IN TSLifemoenue) zodxg g +90iaeg [pSodsI(T poomSwol ¥79¢ 920T/TL10
LT'SL9°18€ X 91662 PANSISICT M bLLST IR T€LTenoenu0)) i dxd 6 JOOIN £T9¢ 9Z0Z/TT10
£EPLGI8E X FEPE arempIel] Xoquely  dQ goLisanpouwro)) tgdxg g spieuspy o8 9Z0T/TT/10
L9'800°28¢ X 92992 "L MVLLS T PRLST -ds- Rapllve} 129¢ 9202122/ 10
£6'TLTTRE X 00LT 1PANG ISCIST M 00851 HHN TS 1Bmaenue) Zdxd ‘6 Ju2UNERL], INEM (12 029¢ 9202/80/10
£6'667 T8¢ X 8L MR ULIBY BUNUEL], RO SELISAUpOWWO)) X 6 UOEIIUES 2I[AIDS 619¢€ 9Z02/80/10
1L TE578¢ X 0F6L] 1S ISTST M FLLST  TIDN) [SLTRmdRnUe) TdXy "6 101N 819¢€ 9T0T/R0/10
10°TILT8E X 00€IC CHUON 9TOT/LE/E-L/1 I0RS LpLiBmdRAU0D ZidRY 6 SOOIRAA 1 B A L19€ 9Z0Z/R0/10
[0°§T6'T8E 00'088°91 X nseda( -yids- 920T/LO/1D
JFuE| g ”—mmOQuﬂh D u.-._thu.w. [IETETEY| JURDIY n_n:n_.«....u A3 Iy NeG

Wd ¥¢:T1 920T/H/Z

£EETEOTOSH PUN] [BIDUID) soedg uadQ drysumo [, Jowor]

Jeymoquny ‘adAy ‘oe(T :Aq pauog
9TOZ/T /1 0'YBn0IYL 9Z0T/ 10/ 10 WOL]
EEETENTOS0 WSty



| abed

006 00'6 000 |ouL0SsIad 1 [EjoL
00'L- T 001 000 DO JHWY 022
00'L- 0o’ 000 83 ZLL
00’4 00°} 00°0 JNISS 60L
00}~ 00'1 000 aauRINSU} Y3EaH B0L
00’} 00’} 00'0 jaULI0SI9y BoUBUSIUIEIN Z02
.uU—.:.-On...m._w& .—.
.me -m.
esuadxgy
e A Ly 1z 08L OL'EVE'95 awosy| [EjoL
06695 0€E- 00'£0528€ 0} Sv6'9G "AGY ' |€I0L
00'£08'S25- 00 £0€'G2E 000 18130 °¢ [eloL
oo- oot wo sWeaIBY AWASET 119
00°000'52- 00°000'5Z 000 wileld oURINSY| 9.9
00'4- 00°k 000 SNOaUR|IA9SIN 725
00°008- 00°00€ 000 puUapIN BULIOL 029
00'b- 00'L 00°0 sjueAg 259
00’1~ 410 )8 A 00°0 Suo|jeuod 159
00'000'00€- 00'000'00€ 00°0 _ WeID 059
00’} 00’ 000 ~ nsodaq fwnosg £29
00'L- 00’} 000 5391108 UONRIYUSA ZT9
00'L- 00'} 000 yuad 019
OO 'S
06'910'}* 00°000'8 01'£96'9 1s81eU| 'Z [20L
06910 L 000008 01'€86'9 ) sUBg -}S3I91U] 1£9
1S -z
00'0vZ'+- 00'002'¥S 00'096'6t [Equay ‘. 230l
00'00F's" 0000942 i 00°002'91 _ 9SNOH [E}USY 129
000944 00'009'Z8 00'092'€E asu8oK ULIES 0Z9
[R3uY )
oy G
1¥'026'26¢ 1v'026'26¢ 00'0 leg -Bag 560
S1UCoU|

asuadxzjowoou| ABEUIRIO

196png JaA0 § jabpng gz uer - 6z, dy

|en}oy "sA 3@8bpng ss07 @ 1Jold 9Z/ST
199y pun4 [eiauac) aocedg uadp



2 abed

£Z'06L'cr 00 LOB'LL £2014'82 SOIUPOWIIDD " [BJO |
oL - 00°000'S 09888 soxe] Apadoid 782
LZsov'e 00°000°01 £Lree'L Jiedaynoingd dinby “paep 182
00°000's" 00'000's 000, abeubig g5/
00'}- o'l 000 SOUBLLIIIEN DUIBI] 1G]
00°00G'€- 00'00G°c 000 |ond 95/
00°000'E- 00°000°E 000 Huitad 62
Z0°9rt- 00700061 ‘96°E55' ) sal|ddng JulepBunesadg zg2 (10,
0r'208'L- 00'000'5) 09'260°€t 490 - sefddng unewsBunesedg zes
Zr'say a3y %003 |IIM £'252
§9'28e jodag sWoH Z'262
1808 spieuay Lz52
saffddng Juep/bunessdo 262
00000°1L- 000001 000 saolloN/s|eBa UsHand 6EL
00'00F- 00°00F 000 Alaniaq g oBeysod geL
ZE288'g1- 00°000'6E 88'zLL'D sjuslaA0Ldul 9SNOH [EJUSY LEL
Zyeet'l® Q0°000't 95°096' Wo0.S3Y 400PINO 9EL
sjipoune) g
5F'906'$8- 00'961'ZZ1L 65'689'9¢ [enaenuos g [1el
Q0°00%- 00°00€ 000 SAIIAISS LUONBINIIDA SGL
02596~ 00'000'G - S6°2pE'S SaIHINN LEL IBloL
Q0'000'GL- 00°000'G1 000
¥2'528'7
LB'E20°L PIWOs ~pLLG) 9
90'0/8 abeqies -0085L v
0002 [ejuay JBUYOS 4BIBA -008G ) 'C
€/'28% PIWOD -briGE L
_ SSIUINN LSL
00'8¥9'9L- 00°006°21 00'Zge waysig HuUNoag tby
00°005'2- 00008 000 Hd/Bunurid g2
lo'gLE'ee- 00°000'05 62°689'L L S80]AJ8G JEU0|SSe)0Id ShL
Q00 00°000'2 00000'2 HPNY R
05°980°G1~ 00°000'02 05'€I6'Y sa94 |eBaifowony Ly,
00'29%'L- 00005'2 00'8E0'L Bugunooaoy ovi
ao’o 00'v68'8 00'F68'8 euuo ANNOeIT poL
ou'L- 00’y 000 suoneuc(q 9z
00’ - 00’1 000 uonei0)say BURUeL) 5T
08GPS'1- 00°005°E 02¥56'} 5394 80lAI8g Mueq L.
[EN2ENUGY) 2
jaBpng Jen0 § jabpng oz uep - 5z,4dy

[enjoy ‘sAj@Bpng ssoT 1@ Jyoid 92/52
192y pun [eidusc) aoedg uadp



¢ abeyd

69°288°C1- L0 2Z'198°C)- awo| j8N

69°258'Z1- w0 T s awoau] ATEUIPIO 19N
89929044~ DO°2Y'08L z7£'008'69 asuadx3 |EI0L
89'929'0LL  ooLzrose Z£008'69 "dxz "6 B0
00°008'I- 00°008't: 000 punjey usodsq HUNIAG G211
00621 '08%- 00°525'¥BG 00°00%' Y 18U30 °8 [BJOL
oo 00} _ 000 o onIasoY [eHARD,. 166
00°'90¢'7- 00'909'% 00°0 fousbunuod 066
00°'000'92- 00°000'92 000 wawecidw [ended 858
00'518'zIeE 00G16'01Z 00'00F ¥ owegioloNAsucy Sulpling g4/
00°000'62- 00'000'SZ 080 wmohed wigjn souemsu| 921
00'}- 00’k 000 ~ SueA g9l
00000'Z- 00°000'Z 000 soueUajuIe SS8Y/Buniied 852
00000°00€- 00°000'00€ 00°0 sesuadxg Buluue|d; JuBIS 052
00'000°04" 00°000°01 000 snosue||a9sIN 6+L
00'L- 00t 000 juswabeuel JnL FiL
00'}- 0o’} 000 Bujues) -salydess) -sde ZyL
1PY0 S
19Bpng JaAD § jebpng 9z uep - gz, dvy

|en)oy “SA Jabpng $s07 R Jjold 92/52
100y pun4 |eiauss) aoedg uadp



"1sa1alU| %82 | PAPIBIA 9202 ‘1€ AlBnuer 1O S8 JUNoddY Sy L

ae1sN) | 26'9g6'Gee % :a0ueleqg
as1snu . 96°'Q9/°| $ ‘senypusdxy
esisnIL 8Y'G69°L2E  $ 's{e1ol
o918n) ] L 081 $ BNUBASYH
josinladng Jjosizizee  $ -goueeqg "beg

‘920z ‘Aeniged
10 16 SIU} SPUEY JIaY] 18S Olaisy aAry s9ajsnl] umo] Jo pleoyd ples JO slaquaw sU)] ‘JoBIay AN 'SSAUA U]

spioday pajieleq @9s

1m0} ‘Bunesw

pIES 1B Slom paulwexs Buisq pue ‘peuase.d 91am UMO) plEs 1suiebe spuewap 1o swied Buimo||o} au 1euy
Ay11e0 Agaiey op ‘SlUNoooe Mo} Bulipne 4o asodind aup 10} 9z0Z ‘Areniqag jo Aep yig oy} uo ‘leH umo|
oy 1E 10w Alnp BuIARY JBLIOH JO UMO | PIES JO S88)SNI 4O pieog UMOL BU} Buislidwoo ‘paubisiapun au) 'O

9zog Aeniged J19vYAvVd aNN4d Mdvd Alenuepr

S33LSNYL NMOL 40 auvod

JAWOH JO UMD “AUnoD [§IAA
SIONITI 40 31ViS



| abed

¥ 08t WL0L
ﬂw,cmw- yueg -1s2SU| 149
L'08¥y 9422201080 9zoZ/LE/0 TTa M ysodeg
junowy wnoasy awen ajeq wnp ) adA] :
9zoz AMenuep

ejeq ysodaqg
123y pund Mied

9Zir0rzo
Wd pLigl



| @8eg

T6'9T6°STE 1+°08F 98TL T ISQIDIUL. T -ISAUBKY | LOTISBI] TCIUAYY b souB|eg B 9TOZ/TE/10
IS0V STE. 007059 12N ISTST M PPLST  FoId ZhLieenue) Tidxg sardofounoa], Bm g, 89871 9zT0Z/TU10
1€"96(0°9TE 99°1¢ WEJ IO UHIN Lpsienioenuo)) zodxg paWo L9gTT 9Z0T/ZT/10
L1'851°9Z€ PecIs upny  UPNY £HLIRMABRUOY grdxy SINLII0SSY 3P AL 998T1 GTOTITTII0
10+96'97¢E LOFET sool dey LEgiTenornuo)) 7idxg b todaT awoly $9871 920L/TL/10
89'860°LTE 6911 MU SHIOW RN 9ELI[EMORNEOY) Zidxg 'y UOBIUES 20{AIS 79821 920Z/30/10
v eg w_monuﬁ—_ ”—:w-.:h-wnm DURAL ungAxy 0&%«.& L.unEq.Z e

Nd S1-C1 920Z/%/T

9LTTTOT08 PUn dzed dUSUMO, JOUIOF]

JAequiny tadAT, “are(] (Aq pajiog

9Z0T/1 /10 Y3N0IN 9TOT/L0/LH WoLq
0LZTTO1O]0 HRI818ay



] abed

001~ 00l 000
00’1~ oo'L 000
00°b- 00} 00°0
66022 1Z¢- V2 v06'9Z 7L€89'50)
B6°02Z' 126~ |LV06°9ZF L8950}
99°'6£6'08- 8£'619'061 ZLE89'601
00°000'09- 00°000'08 000
00°000'09- 00°000'09 000
00'950'92- 00'950'92 000
00°L- 00'L 000
00’1 0o’} 00°0
00°000'62- 00'000'52 000
00'L- 00t 000
0oL~ 00°( 000
00’} 00'y 000
007050°L- 00°080"1 00°0
0oL 0oL 00°0
1968y 00'000'01 £EY9Z'S
19°GEL b 00°000'0L £E¥92'S
66°EPL- 8E'€95'001 6E'617'00)
G8°188" 8£°£95'00) £P1LLZ'00L
616l
Lk
640
2T
££'592'08T- £€'582'08C 000
196png 1en0 § yebpng ‘9z uer - g, 1dy

JIN/SS 604
aouBINSU} Yy esH 204
[pUUOSIad BOUBUSIUEY L0/
|suuosiad ')
dx3 p
asuadxg

Wold 55019
ALooU| [EJOL
A ¥ {BIOL
els G [ejol

spaesold JUels) ¢/9
juels) g

18410 ' 1ejoL

suojjeuoC)sdiysiosucds sed a9
sjuasauby Juawases 429

SWIE|J 9oUBINSY| 929

juSWBsINgWIRY NBedey 649
WBLSSINGLIDY SBIUINA $L9

SNOBUE|SOSIA 220
puspIag eullo] 029
nukad 019

1BYIO ¥

1S2I80] S 1BI01

yueg -1sa1a1U] 179
(TS

(Anar) el Apadold 109 ] BJ0L

180 - (Ane) xe | Auadold 109 'L
saxe] Ausdold -1saa| ¥ 109
UoRNQLASIQ pealjiey ¢ 109
uoNNgUISIg SWoH Aqon 2109
juawsnipy Xet yoeq L' Log
{Ano) xel Auadold 109 'L
.>m~.n_ b
(g Gag 660
SUI00U}

9z0z Atenuer yBnoay) zZoz (Mdy

[en}oy "sA Jobpng 507 f J0Id 92/5Z -Pund Yeed



z affeq

00'000'5Z- 00'000°6Z 000 NoAed WIE|D SUBIASU| 242
00°000'04- 0000’0l 000 “SNOSUE(|20SI L4/
00’052 00'0se oo'o Asnegrebelsod 162
00'0o0'2- Q0'000'¢ Qoo $98d |dasg ueg (22
BUIG Y
00°000°09~ 00°000°09 000 WIS g [ejo L
00°000'0¢8- 0000008 000 B|qBSINCUISY JUBIS £8/
00°'000'0E~ 00°000'08 000 aqesingiuiay -UON IS 88/
eI g
FANENTIE 00000 L1 1 659886 [BNIIBAUCT “Z1BIOL
00'005'e- 00'008°¢C . elogv} 12ng P58
6E'988' 2" go'ooool L LLLE neday uwdinby soueuRUB 8£8
00°000°G- 00°000'S Qoo Juswabeuew pucd 89/
00°000'1- 00'000'L 000 Aunoeg g6
00°00G- 00'00s goo S80IAIBG LOPBOJUIA GGL
00'000"c- 00000 000, $994 Udnoadsuigwied £/
gLL6g'y- 00'000'G 22809 SSMIBN 2vZ (B0 )
00°000'G- 00'000' 000
P2 oA auouds|a]l B 2yL
81709 1287 Wed sILUOW 94 L
. saninn fvl
000002 00:000'2 000 ebeublg Gr2
9L¥8)'}- 00°000°¢ Fe'6le upny et
00°DSE ¥E- 00'000'se 00058 801AJB5 {BUOISSI0Id 2k
00°000'04- 00 Bo0'oL 000 saz [efoj/Aslony L¥L
o0zeb'L- 00005 00°8E0°L mc_,_c:ooo{ obL
00°005- 00°005 000 aoloN slefaqysyand sc2
00°000'5 - £o°000'St 000 abeuepy WAASAS co:mm._:._ gc/s
[AFAL AN 00°000°02 gezzn'e say|ddng Gupelradoysieday Lo/ B10),
@a.mmoo.om- ocdo.ohmm oo layio - saddng Buneisdoysieday sg/
B8L'9G/7 S0V sIoUBIUA £/ EL
L9¥EL jode( sWoH g:.8
Z6'SeL’L _Spiusly L'/Ef
seddng Buieiadoysiedsy 2e/
90'088'L- oo.ooo.n FEEEY | SWID0NSSY JOOMIND SEL
00'€08'L- 00°000°E o0Z6L°) BuLO) /AMIGEI] $EL
) [enenuen g
00°G- on's oo |auunsiad "} 1810l
00°i- 00° 000 00 AYWI 022
00 i- oot 000 s3qaléls
198png J12A0 § Jebpng 9z uer - Gg, idy

_ 9z0Z Aenuer ybnoays szog (Hdy
Jenoy "sA Jabpng $507 g 140Id 9Z/92 -Pun4 ied



g sfied

88'0F9'G6 140 8511956
18'198°91b- 00°+06'9ZF £1Zkh00)
18°198'9L1 00°706'92% £1°Zh0'0L
00°000'08- “00°000'08 000
Ov'S66'¥0 - 00'6bL'G01 PaEgl
00'8b9'GL- 00°8r9'SL 000
0000051~ 00°000'S1 000
o' Sre'rl- 0000871 Y5EGL
00°4- oo’} 000
0006204 00°0G2'0L 00°0
00006'€Z- 00°005'€Z 00°0
00°000°01- 0000001 00°0
1ebpng ton0 jebpng oz ver - 6z, idy

aloou| 18N
asliadxd [Blo]
LER AL
aniasay (B)de),, 166
Aeling |eyided g 1ejo)
sseacldw| reyded g5g

uolpnisucoegydald suS e
aseyaInd Jinbg soueuUEW 75
SSBUDINA PUBT O]

AEpnQ rendeg g

18U10 b [el0L

Aouabugued 0es
eouBUauIEl Jeydsy 9./

- 9z0z Aenuer ybroiy) 520z mdy
ien1oy "sA Jebpng ss07 P Joud 9Z/SZ -pund died



1S8181U| %/8/" POPIRIA 9207 ‘L€ AenUer JO s JUnoddy Siy ),

LY 916'GY9
8€'9CE'SY
G8'Z0E' 169
£€9'GG5'9lL

CTIvL'YL9

& & & &

$

.aouejeq
:galnlipuadxy
'S|ero
'SANU3ASY

‘aoueleq ‘beg

"9z0Z ‘Arenigad

JO'U)G SIL} SPUBY LBy} 19S 0}aIoY SABY SSIISNIL UMD JO PIEOE PIES JO SISGUISW SU} JOBISYAA "SSOLIIM U]

spoday ponela aes.

‘im0 ‘Buneswu

ples 1e alam paujwexa Buleq pue umEomwa alom UMo] pies ysuleBe spuewap Jo swiejo Buimoriol eyl 1euy AjiHeo Agalsy op
‘s)unoooe umoey Buipne jo asodind auj 40} §Z0Z Aueniga4 JO L6 U1 U *|lejH umo L
2y} 1. 18l AINp BuiaBy JSLWOH JO UMO| PIES §O S88)SN L JO Pieog umo] sy} Buisudwos ‘paublisispun 8y} ‘SpA

9207 Aenigsd 31aVAVd

39049 B avod

S3FLSNHL NMOL 40 a¥vod

Aenuep

JOWOH JO uma] ‘AJUnod {IA
SIONITT 40 3LVY1S



1 afbey

£9'555°91 TvioL
cgcegoL - 829.198p2Y 1810,
o00sk @] ueg o9 %28215018U] 9202/1€/10 ysodeq
0€'208'8 -INds- seuld p L ¥dd JIsodaq 9202/92/10 psodag
£E'E0E'L -LI1dS" 13dd § s8ul Jsodaq 920Z/L01L0 ysodog
929.19Ep8Y
unowy pled mds oUW .mEmz wnp Emm_ill adi) -
9z0z Aenuep siseg yseo

sjsodap junooay Aq |1e}ag uonoesueld] 9ZIE0IZ0

829./# 1.OMH1SIA QY0¥ dIHSNMOL HAINOH Wv 8¢:6



I 23eyg

LIP68°699 00°L01 IEpowWie]) "L peoy -dxy U0 T€L01 9TOTITL/10
L9'T00°0LS X 1T¥9€ 000800691L# T BIIOBIUOD ‘1B PROY -d¥Xy 000800691 L# POUIOY 1£201 920T/TT/10
88'S9£°0LY X LSHP9 Q00ELEQELEY  TTENIDRINOD T[MIBA proY -dxg DOOELERSLEH PIWOD 0£L01 970T/TL/0
SHOLO 1LY X S0 ODOSGPLZO9#  *RMIOBHUOD “[HUMR]y pecy -dxg 000E6FLTO9# PAWO)) 6ZL01 9Z0T/ZL/10
06'SL0°1L9 96'Ci 8€08100€  UOISIA SUJ £07:SdM1[IqerT [[0sAed dSA $TL01 9Z0T/TT 10
98'980°1L9 X 9oFgs SHds- U] 917 [BUOLIBN UJ0dUYT A, LTL 9Z0T/TT/10
TESYI1L9 X 00099°T 061908 du ), o yds-  ruawaney fedonungy sioul(|] 9ZLOL 90T/
T'S08°CLY 61°0£T°S 9TL6L ayds- T30 p[ayg anjg / sso1) anig §ZTLO1 920Z/22/10
19°6£0°6L9 X 676ST “pysanddng Suip(ing -mds- SpJBUajN 2Ll 920ZALT/ 1D
01°S61°649 X BI'9TLT 60£9009-9¢€ “njds- SOIAIRS SNUAASY {BLINU] Sd.Ldd 920T/TT/10
8T 126089 X 19'1Z¢ 000 60€9009-9¢ 78IS - TT1 90P:SOINGRLT {[02AL " 'udAdy jo udaunedaq stoul()y Sd1dd 9Z0Z/TT/10
68THT 139 X OVLI6Y g jlo1ked 4q pareal) sauiqerT Nsodaq 1030( OFL DAIG |[014B] SHOOFANND 920T/13/10
60411989 X nseda(] P21 lpds- "d plae( “BWepsy [1L01 9Z02/30/10
67°0L1°989 X nsoda(q 10201 -Hds- W PIABQ emd 01L01 9202/80/10
6T°0L1'989 X usoda] 10213 -Mpds- ¥ Apu1)) ‘uoreg 60401 9T0Z/B0/10
6T0LI'989 X L¥SS GE00TT-CZOI4 100V emoBnuO) "1:UIRly peoy ~dxg 1318 A UBOLISLIY SIOUI[]] 0TL01 970Z/30/10
9L°52T'989 X Z67T0T P [€9E5T-0T#  ~'BIOORNUOD "fIURN ProY -dXy  edlARg [esodsKT poosatuoy 61L01 QTOT/R0/10
89°8T1°989 X 00°99F T HIpOUNNG) “giuiel] peoy -dxg ung S1L01 9TOTBO/10
89°r68°989 X ST€89 £-T66ELL-00-9650# " IIPOWIO)) ghuERY peoy ~-dxg joegl XM L1LOT 9TGZ/80/10
€6°LLELEY X 0£¢9 SOHNIOR J1EA0]  RMIBNNOY "1:IUIRIN proY -dxg TSPy 91L0[ 9T0Z/80/10
£TEYYLE9 X $6862 ZTO080FH Jawoisny  adxF 10 “Fhurey proy -dxy $A0[AISG [RIIURUL] XOIXY S1L01 9TOT/B0/1L0
3L'1¥6°L89 X SIcerl sireday] -11jds- u[ 321adeg 10doo) v1L01 9T0T/80/10
£6'9L£°689 X $9%1T PIV 1SHJ/91A108 181N -ipds- dxop sepur) ELLOT 9TOT/80/10
866857689 00°£81 sjudi| 10a0§  URNIRNUOY "R pROY -dxT U35} 1DWOH JO 2TB||IA Z1L01 9Z0Z/80/10
85'9LL°689 X 91'9TLL 60£9009-9¢ -nds- 2Q1AIOS ANUSAY [BUINU[ SdLId 920Z/80/10
FL'T0E°169 X 1971z¢ 000 60£9009-95 TS - TII'90pisangeI] ([0XEd  uzasy Jo waweda stoulp] SdlAd 9Z0T/8010
SEPTRI69 X IFLI6T g [jo1ked 4q pateas) SANIqEr] NsodoQ 190N PpL  9VIAIRS ||01Ae ] SHOOGNOIND 9ZOZ/L/TD
9L 1SL°969 ££°€0E°L X “dd % seulf -sodeg -Hids- 9Z0T/LOMD
asue ey psodacy 2. Juawiel OTUIA] eIy EETLR | J3qunp e
Teypequiny ‘adA] ‘aec] 14g panog
920T/1£/10 USROM 9Z0T/10/ 10 WOL]
8TOLIGEFRY (SIBaY

WV 8¥:6 9207/E/T 8$29.L# LOTALSIA AVOY dIHSNAMOL YHWOH



7 a8e

LY'9L6STY X 1T10LI 10112 5,40 SapqerT 31s0da( 30311 0L freq [py 9TOT/1E/10
89'LL9°099 00°05t X ToLQLISAPW] 153U Nued €091 E PROY -Ady 9zOT/LE/10
89°L7C099 0£'Z708°8 X 1d % 1Ldd -usodag ~yds- 920T/9T/10
8ECTH169 X nsedaq 102111 -Hids- g Piak(] ‘Baps £2L01 970T/TT/10
BESTHISY X usoda( 0211 ~ujds- TV PLAB(( YAy TTLol 9Z0Z/TU10
RE'STPISH X usadagy 1o -Hds- "y Apur) “uored [zLon YZOT/TT/10
BECTH 159 X TET09T NSWISINQUWIRY D) RIPOWWOD) TIURIA prOY -dXY diysumo, 1owoy 6ELOT 9202/2T/10
OE'8TOPEY 00°S68°¢ TTUIPUS JA [BISH SNpOY  TTIORNUOY | upupy peoy -dxg S2IBI008SY 39 SWIBIf 8ELOL 920T/TT10
0E'ET6 659 X EE88T TPSI-PP-E0-ThE 100V TRIIOBNURD) “IUTEI PEOY -dXy §eLy 100IN LELOI 9202/23/10
£9° 112099 X 00092 SUOISSIWISUBL ], JENUUY, " BNDENUCY "[1UlRIN peoy -dx3 ONI =100 9eL01 9Z0Z/CL10
£9LLF 099 X LThEL8 aes ying -Jjds- ¥ES UOMOW SELOT 9Z0Z/22/10
06'$177699 X €069l “E00TT-STOIH 109V "BMIBAUOY *[HIRJAL peoy] -dxy JOJR AL UBDJIUIY SEOUL[] $ELO1 STOT/ZL10
S6'8LEG99 X ZTLEIS 08P 0T TLL84 90V TTEMISENUOY | IUIRp PROY -GXY 1sEDWOY) ££401 9Z0T/TU0
Jaun[rg Jsodag 0 puanieg .oEuE TURGIAY- ke AQUINN ESE Ty |
JyAaquiny ‘ad£, “are(g t4q panog
9ZOT/1£/10 YFO0Xg 90T/ 10 WOl
STOLLYEPRY 121518

NV 816 920/£/T 879L% LOTYLSKI AVOd dIHSNAMOL JINOH



1. abeg

bgLL'ee- 00'00L'09¢E 68'¥Ze'oee
99'L8%'s- 00°000'F pE815'8E
00'615 00'008' L 00'185
pO'LLG'Z 00°000'9) 96'88Y'sL
ZE Sy 00°009'S 89°¥G)'S
86'188'2- 00°000'5§ Z0'819'26
00°000'S5- 00°000'5 oo
96726’ 1
90'G69
1L 9sY'ze- 00°000'0vZ 68'€95'L1Z
LLOL6'STZ- 00°000'CPZ 6aCE0OFIT
00°081'E
52'908'229- 5h'E59'08E | 0Z'Lv5'302
52'90€'229- Sb'E69'0EE | 07’ 1b5'302
52'908'229- Sh'EeY'0eE’| 07’ LbS'80L
00952 00001 00°9ES
00'6bS'y 0ol 0005 Y
¥1262' 0000t pLZSE'T
18'515" - 00:000'9 6L b8Y'Y
00°000'8- 00:000°8 00°0
042025 00'€02'GS 0£°005'05
ETINE IS°GLT' 299 15V2L'eb0
£6'€65'Z- 1S°6/Z 119 9'188'719
£6'2he' )
88'SIP'E O 8827510 00°0
36Bpng 1970 § 3abpng 92 ueg - gz, Jdy

jouuosiad |ejo]

Jofoldury Juw 202
'§'3°d’ 902
Jafoidws g% 504
sefoldum ol 0L

Sul YeeH £04 1210t

18U30 - SU| U3[E3H £0.
"pap "dwi3 €04
[Euag "dw3 £o2

Ul UJIEaH £0L

ssliejeg LOg IR0 L

Jali0 - S2UE|ES LOB
Apaapn 17108
saleleg 08
|auuosiad

ujwpy peoy -dxg
asuadxg

3Joid SSOI5)
-BWodU] jeJe L
LE PROY -ASY [BI0L
sauld 0L9
Buad 609

shoaue||32sIy 209
}sadal) Jued 509
spuaplalg #09

xe] juawasepday Auadald gog
{Anan) ke Aedoid L0g [El0L

1330 - {Aao) xe) Ausdodd 109
‘Jsasqul xeg Apadold | Log

{Ana7) xe) Auadoud L0

asue|egy Gag 009
LE pROY -ASY
awmon|

9zog Atenuep ybnoay) §zog [dy

|enjoy “sa Jabpng pund abpug g peoy
829/4# 121Y1S10 AVOd dIHSNAAOL ¥IWOH

siseq yses
9ZIE0/C0

WY 826



Z obey

LLTE0'IZ 00921666 ez ePL' LT
£2'652' 15 00'000°09 1TYrL'e
182681 0092106 £1°158'00Z
L8L8L L) 00°000°05 £v'892'28
czdey'Ll- 00°000°0F 1211582
187628 00°000'G1 £9'202'0

L1861 00°100'92 €2'40¢'s 1
0v'0E0’s- 00°000°£ 09696
£5'¢60'¢- 00°000°£ £v'906'S
vRVG'T 00°000°Z1 91526’
00}~ 00t 000

L1802 00°009"2vp £8'167'C4E

000 000002 00'000'2.
000 000002 00000'2

65°€12" - 00°000'2 17'98.'2
A 00'000'% 17'982'2
00°000'¢- 00'000'€ 000

IVBlE'oe- 00'006'82 eo0BL'ey
00°00G- 00°00§ 000
0002k - 0000062 00'088'G1
9’95} - 00005 PGEVE
Zrvese- 00'000'c BS'GSl
ve08e- 000008} 9961241
00°992- 00'00§ 00'vET
$7'961'0Z" 00'000'1Z 5LEVE
00°L0E'E" 00°000'G 006691
0001}~ 000002 00°'S68'S

- umsmv_..m_ BA0 § jobpng

9z uey - 5z,4dy

SOIHPOLIIOYD T |EI0L
sjenale mey gbg

suawanosdw jepdes 148,
aoueUFUIRIN 9F8
safddng Buipning sy
_lt0nend Zp8
sajjlpowon g

[ERPIENUOCT ') 1e10]
N 0£8

BumyBi Jeens £28
sspIInN 128

aolalag Bu3g - |rUDISSa04d 0ZR
[ERIDENUOD ‘|
ey peoy -dx3g

unupy peoy -dxg (oL
10410 ‘¥ [€10L

punjay Judd £pl
18410 Y

sappowWoy Z 1230,

Aiddng 8310 §22
abieyo yueg vgL
SellpoWILos ‘7

|enjoenuad 7} jejol

s8nQ 8zl
YINHIOL - JWBN IS vZ2
Bunung 0z

Bulysiiang 612

11 19ulsquy ‘auoyde|al 8L
aBeysod /1L
(B2 oLL
asindag Bupnunoasoy gLL
UPNY pLL

1ENISRNUON |

9zoz Aenuep yBnoly) §20Z [Hdy
[enjoy ‘sA jebpng pung abpug PEOY
829./# LOIY1SI1A VO dIHSNMOL 43INOH

siseg ysen
azien/izl

WY 82:6



¢ afieg

9£'v96'Ze

000 9E'¥96'2E swoaul 3N
lg'0sz'55¢ §7'€59'08E' L $B'ZRE'GLO asuadxg [ej0),
G0 S%'0 00°0 9UB[Eg PU3 666 'LE
66'196'085" DOES0'ERS L0'L60'20E wiew peoy -dx3 |ejoL
00'¢.9'982- 00'9/8'982 000 sealssay [eldes L6 dxg
00°000'G- 00°000'G 000 sapusbuljuo) ogg dx3
S eoEr 00°000°01 elegstleN:] asuadxg JOYI0 v [BI0L
GHEGE- 00°000°01 55'9K9's SNOSURISISIN 48
asuadx3 18I0 'y
196png 10 ¢ jebipng 9z uer - gz, idy
9z0z Arenuepr ybBnoayy gZoz (Hdy siseq ysed
|enjoy "sA jabpng pund abplug g peoy seieoreo

8Z9.# LORMLSIA AVOY dIHSNAO.L ¥IINOH Wy 8236



1S2UR1U| %8Z.L | POPISIA 920T '€ Alenuer Jo Se JUNeodY SIYE

gGzezele ¢ ‘a0ueleg
1698526  $ :saInppuadxy
90608016  $ S|ejol
GL'ibr'ay $ :SONUBASY
167198698 $ ‘ooueleg "beg

'9z0e ‘Aenigad
1O 415 SIY) SPLEY JIaL) 198 0Ja18L) 9ABL Sa8)SNI] UMO ] JO pJeog pIes Jo siaguisul ay) ‘JoalsUpA ‘SSOUNAA U]

suoday pofieyaq 99

‘I 0} ‘Bujsatu

pies Je a1om pauiexa Busg pue ‘pajussald suam umol ples jsuiebe spuewsp 1o swiea Buimolio) ey jeut Apas Agaisy op
'SjUN00E UMO} Bulpne Jo asodind su3.404 9Z0Z Aleniga4 Jo Ui au) Lo ‘jieH umo L

BU} Je 3ow Alnp BuiABY JOWGH JO UMOL pIes JO $881sn)] JO pleog umo] 8yl Buisudwos ‘paubisiopun ay) ‘ops

9202 Aeniqsd 319VAVd aNNd NMOL Asenuer

SA3ALSNAL NMOL 40 ddvod

19WOH JO UMC L ‘AINOD 1A
SIONITTI 40 31v1S



2T'60L9T" Tvlol
0529 jelusy |[BH umoL €49
00°GZL- [BlUSY [[EH UMCL €70
0G'G/- [eluzy jleH umol €49
00°ge- [B3UBY ||BH UMO] £49
Z6°158'¢- oy Apedoid 189 17}
BL90L ) 0D JHINI 02 '8
00°002'9)- SNoBLE|(aosIy 7.9
26'209'2 ysenddng aowo 152
01'099'z- ‘00 JHNIL0ZL 8.
TT'60L'9E 892220108 9z0ZI9L/10 ysodeq
00'006'¢- TWLOL
00°006'-" oSBT JaMO] (190 G40
00°006°E 892220108 9202/2ZiL0 usodag
SF6eP' T TYLOL
08'60¥'C 00 JuNI 0248
9Z'¥56'e- ~fsalddng so0 15£
S09LL- ~sa)ddng 20W0 154
T6'¥8e- sanddng so4I0 162
ZP 05k “ssliddng 90WG |62
857420 }- 00 JHWI 02278
68'181'E ey Auedold 189 1L
0052k [eWiay (€K UMSL £20
00°02- “SHYS 10jUBS 1889
S'eoP'TLE 892220108 920211010 ysodaqg
o5 1+ TYLOL
95" L b~ Y WBUSgG UNESH 089
95° LY B897TZ0108 9Z0Z/20/L0 }sodeq
unowy JUNooY auweN aeq wny adil

gzo0z AMenuep

l1eyeq usodaq

199y Umo] - diysumo] Jswiop

9Zig0/Z0
Wd kL2



Z abed

g6°9.Z' L~ VL0l
TB'9LZ' |- sueg 15248l 119
T6'9.Z') 892220108 az0Z/LEND yusodaq
000s0' - TYLOL
00°0s- ] J0jUeg JBUWIOH €80
00°see- T JOIUDS JUCH €09
00'sse- Y Jojuas JawoH €99
00°050°) 29ZZZ0L08 9z0ZHoezN0 ysodaq
uNoLIYy unosoy awen areq wnp adAl

gzoz Aenuep
ielaq ysodaq 92/£0720

309y UMo] - diysumo] JowoH Nd b1ig



1 28y

€ IT6'LYS X 06791 -nds- sAduer] T Apuspy 19FLY 9207/30/10
£+°995°6H8 X 6075581 -njds- UG " BIBWR], 09FLY 9Z0T/80/10
[ g rANES Z1'se -Wjds- L -u9|191g g Tuuesng 6SPLY 9Z0/80/10
$96F1° IS8 v926T | Nyds- u2[13)§ ‘H BUUESNS 8SHLY 970%/80/10
STTHFTSS X 68T6LT -yyds- 1L yored 'f ueydag LEYLY 9707/80/10
LI'SETPS8 X 976167 -Jyds- WS N UMBYS kLY 970T/80/10
€7 PE1'958 X 8801 -nds- u3|jar °§ Apuey SSHLY 970T/80/10
[£65T968 X TU6ls] -)yds- SSRIDD(] 1B Kxepy PovLY 9T0T/80/10
H8LI'8S8 X 85606 -1pds- uasuaiog "3 YN EShLy 9T0Z/80/10
10°880°658 X 92661 -Hjds- uinae[AL “JAf QIeuusy] sty 9202/80/10
L8'IRT658 98°¥81 ~mds- Le1oy - gray] 1SPLY 9T0Z/B0/10
ELZLY'6S8 X Thos [ ds- uosuIqOy ‘g uyor oshiy 9Z0Z/30/10
$6'9L6°658 X 9Tvig ~jds~ eMEZINY G ATR|[I[] e¥rLY 9Z0Z/80/10
12716098 X 98'65C -pyds- ApOJIy [ PlEuo(] 8FrLY 9Z0T/30/10
LO'TS0°TS8 X Pzl iyds- 0oL W B9 LYPLY 920T/80/ 10
1€9.8°798 X OFTRLT Nids- PIEQIIOT N BIYIUAT ALy 9Z0T/80/10
16819498 X 98652 Ads- SIOASIG "W BULSLIYD Shhik 9Z0Z/80/10
LL'8L8P98 X ISTEET Ands- 111 B[{2nepy [ uduie) rrLE 9Z07/80/10
8TG1T998 X TE'856°1 -Jds- TOUIMIA "] MAIPUY Erbib 9Z0T/8G/10
09°891°898 X 00°¢e 99¢ 1000V # Auedwoy 1stu [, AIRIonpry 014 Aundurog) sniy AreranplLy Ly 970Z/80/10
09°€0T'898 X 967581 I8ISTESH# W02y 30 [SLisompowro)y g dXy g usgesodio) jmg) 1PPit 9T0T/30/10
95°65£°898 X 06681 TLLRA IOV -I0SSISSY D) JOSEASSY Ti0SSassy dxy g V FISEQWIOD) OFbLY. OTOT/80/10
9t'6+5°898 00°0F9°1 Fulley 088388y -pds-  Juowssassy Ansdog stou)] BEVLY 9T0T/80/10
Op'681°0L8 X 91l [[CH UMO], % TPy - -igds- *'301439¢ [eSOUSH(] POOMSLIOY 8EPLE 9Z0Z/80/10
T91SE0L8 X FLETTY 60£9009-9¢ yds- 301AJ0G SNUBAYY [BLINU] Sd144 9Z0Z/80/10
9€°¢L5°9L8 X 986 9-BL11 60£9009€-9€ AWM SOr T URASY Jo Jusunredag stoul(T Sd1dd 9202/80/10
TETLYLLY STEUrTI X ISRy -Nsoda(] -Jds- OTHTLO/10
LY EOP 98 95Tt X mouoy ~nsodaq ad YIESH QYOO 9rANT T 9T0T/Z0/10
auB[eyg sedaq I juswmideg TTEI JURCNY EETNR ) laquiny aeq

WA 01:€ 9Z0T/E/T

892TTOT08# punf umo], diysumo, Jowoy

Jouaguiny ad& ] ‘e 4q panoy

970T/1€/10 UENOIN 9Z0T/ [0/ [{) Wol]
89TZZ0108 W13y



7 ¥8eg

8€°¢8L°108 X S%65T N[ds- SIRASIS A BUUSHILD 08tLy 9ZOT/TT 10
£7°5H0°708 X 0ST1EE°L -nyds- T[} BljoInREy [ uauLe) 6LYLY 9Z0T/CLIT0
£L°9LE°C08 X TE8S6°1 -npds- [[PUHIA " MBIpUY 8LYLY 920Z/ZT/10
SO'SEE'C08 X 86056 "SE191-TE-LITNOH Mds- Uy 3grT [RUOTIEN WO Ay, 669LY 9z02/72/10
Cro8z e08 ooov SOND SJOSSOSSY 7 JOSSASEY CZIIossdsSy dXF ¢ T1008SY 10SS08SY AUNoTy I QOFLY 9Z0T/TI/10
£€0°97£°908 X QIOA Mjds- ug|[3f 'g Apuey 06FLY 920T/TT/10
£0'92£°908 [£'001 " 1000 MQ RE0RIO0EH jds- L UOISIA dSA LLPLY 920T/2TNG
PLITH 908 0091 O619# uun 20URINSUT 9F1T 80L suy opr'T dnen SYAION 9LVLY 9TOTTLN0
PLTEP 908 X 005 99S 1000V # Luedwog 1011, ApOpL] O Auedwog sniy, Leponpig SLVLY 9202/2T/10
PLLLY 908 L6'900°0Z 9ZLELO# 10OV “[ds- (130 PIRIYS anjg sso1) g PLPLY 9TOT/TT/10
1L P8P9T8 X 81'lI8 [IBE Uso], 29 URBPY -Npds- SED J0IN] CLkLY 9T0T/TT/10
68°S6T°LTR £E'R6E o) gH D A088esSY (Zu0sSesSY dX E G BB uspuer] 9Fe) o Ubly 9TOT/TL 10
TTPe9°LT8 X 0516 TPOLLISTH ~I0SSASSY D M0ssassY (Zuossassy tdx g SSO[2U M, UOZLIDA ILPLY 9202/2T/10
LI6LLTS X OLSLT 39 [IEH Um0, “unpy “ids- JBJEAL UBdLRWY STOUL(I] OLPLY 92010
I¥'L90°8T8 85766 €1SLSSEO0TTESEDH g [gLBMeRUO) Zdxd T $200A13G BPaI) JodaQ] swoH GOFLY 9Z0%/TTITO
00°L91°8Z8 X 000SL sa04 [280T  ORY [hLlBMOEHU0)) grdXy ‘T suyuef % adioy |, wapy 8OFLY 920Z/T/10
00'L16°8T8 00'v POLSLELOIA WOV "IN 9540410 uwpy grdxy g Lemypo 1, sjouryr LOVLY 920Z/TT/10
00176828 01'9€T “nJupxe oIy [BUEY  UpngL [eZiEmoenuo) godxg g roug watudinbyy anr AuBaug 99LY 970Z/2T/10
OL'LS1'6T8 X £1'868°1 R UIWPY [jRH uMoL N ds- JanoD SOFLY 9Z0Z/22/10
£TCI0T1E8 X 8860 POE I SOWOISND  U[qnd 8y LiEmarnuoD) Zrdxd T d40vd YorLy 9Z0T/TL/1D
18°bTP 168 9T'b6I'S “pud Ieak [Rasyy )Ny -nyds- "0rd ‘SIIBID0SSY 3P UL £OPLY 920Z/2Z/ 10
L6'819°6¢8 X 0§19 9970681 £# -1 ds- SPIRUdN TovLE 9Z0Z/2%/10
L¥'089°6EY X ZO'$8T9 60£9009-9€ -Nyds- 391AI0 ANU2AYY [RUIU] SdLdd 9Z0Z/TL 10
6V°'596'5+8 X 9L'80t°1 b1 6GE9009E-9€ RIS G0F Uy Jo Justinedaq stout(] Sd.LId 9Z0Z/TT/10
SUYLTLYS 00006'E X ] BBy -ysodag] D §L9RWI0DU] [RIURY AR T 9Z0T/TT/T0
STYLEEHS X STIE0Y = “11 ‘saipddng 23110 -)yds- VN Yued streH O HOV 9T0T/91/10
0§°SOP°LT8 X 8050 “PEL-00TOF0R 1PN [90 bSLsInpommo) “gdxy g JUBE XOM HOV 9ZOZ/S /0
8S°0I8°LYS X 6011 [BM2UST UBLIO(] -Hds- Appegon HOV 9T0TTN/I0
@u:ﬁﬁﬁ ummcawﬁ— D «:aE%mnﬂ LLLEER ] N JURONY .&@h«n— EEIEITIGENS Neq

INd 01:C9202/£/C

897ZZ0108# pung umo diysumo], sowo

T requmpg ‘RdAT, a1R(] 1Aq P0G

970Z/ 15/10'YSNoI) 9Z0T/[0/10 Wokf
89TTEO 0] SESY



£ 28e

SETTTEIR 6'9LT°1 X 04QTL ] 1SAIS] 7 -1SIRI] | L9YISAIAN] (gAY T 9Z0Z/1€/10
€U TG 18 00°050°1 X sioruag -isodeq -upds- 970797710
£9°668°018 ITHOL'OT X “INT B D0 -isedaq -jds- 970T9L/T0
17'981°%8L X I96EL L9FHO80# 100Y ] SAQIZiL  wkopdwd Jo 103001k soul|L SdLdd 9ZOT/ET/I0
S916°P8L X 9ETTl -Jds- W[ °§ ApUBY L6PLY 9T0LTTO
6E'REG°SSL X 061¥9°1 -Hjds- sABueT "] Apuom 96TLY 9202/ZT/10
6T°E8998L X 80°6S5] -nds- USMELO " BIRWEY, S6¥LY 9TOTET0
LERET'BRL 11°8¢ “Jds- I -U3]i%18 7 BUURSHS A 9702210
8F'99T°88L $9°76T°1 aqds- UdJ1Ig " BULBSNS £6PLY 9T0TTULO
TI'65S°68L X+ 68°26L°T -nyds- 11 yoneg [ udydaig TayvLy 9ZOTTU 10
[0°76E 161 X 976161 -yds- WS "} UMBLS 16¥L¥ 9Z02/7%/10
LT1LTE6L X ZT6I6| Sds- ISSBINI( 18 AR o8VLY 9T0T/LL/0
6E061°S6L X O1UF90°1 ~Jgjcls- UISURI0G "D NN §8rLY 9TOTTTL0
08 FST96L 8661 “ifds- ULIEA "JA] Yiauuay L8YLY 9ZOT/TTU G-
SCPSPO6L cgvel -ds- Ae10) QWY 98PLY 920Z/CT/ 10
0T'6£9°96L £TH0S -Jpds- BoSUIOY S uyo[ SSPLY 9Z0Z/TT/10
CHERILOL X 9TvI8 -Hjds- vaeziny g Ae[H r8¥LY 970TITL/10
69 LS6 LEL $8°65C -ypyds- Apolajy T presed £84LY 9TOTTLL0
$SL1T'86L X ¥reeel -nyds- ooLE] T B3R I8¥LY 9Z0T/TT/10
86°7H0°008. X O0FZEL -nyds- pIBQUOT T BIIUAD ISPLY 9Z0T/TLN 0
asuvieyg psedagg 0 uBwARg OWIRAI UMDY saled IdqUInpg e

Wd 01:T 920T/E/T

897Z70108% pun,] umo [, dISuso, JSWOH

yny[prequiny “2dA L, “e( 14q pauoy
970T/1€/10 Y3noay) 970Z/10/1( WOL]
897TZO108 HMSIZNY



| abed

00'L- 00’3 000 sadqiosuodg 1sa12d 889
00'}- 003 000 Wawaaiby juswaseg /g9
000001~ 000001 000 punyay XX aiil 989
0062901~ D0000'2L 00°1ZE's ASANYUINSY JOIUIS JDWOH £8Y [BIOL
QO¥eL'CL- 00'000'91 00'918'Z J3UI0 - 9SINqLUIaY J0jUSS JSWOH £89
00'6049'2 fped seunsuuy 101U9g 1089
asInNquUIiay 10lUsg 13Wo £29
0003~ 00°001 00'08 BUICOU] JOSSASSY 8.9
BLEE02E 00°000'2 6L EE0'FE SNO3UE|[3ISIN 229
00000 41~ 00°000'£L 000 PUSPIAI] BULIIOL 029
95" Ly L 00001 95 I asanquay Jyausg Lifeay 0£9
0o0bo'se- 00°000's2 000 wie| SoUBINSU| 6Z9
00L- 0oL 000 juuad gL9
B0 9
00'FL 00} 006, SuoRILI3 209 'S
69¢ZL'¥E 00°008'8¥ 69°€76'CL AWO| [Rjuay f [2J0)
69'86'FT 00°008'9¥ 69'8PL'L 2 8sBa7 JaMoL 1180 §29
00628 00000 Q0°GLLL [ejuay ||eH UMOL £49
SUWoIU] |Bjuay v.
£6'00%'s 00°000'01 Z6'00r'G) Jsalay| g jejo),
Z6'00F'G 0000001 Z6'00v'GL uEeg -3saioll L9
}saiaul "¢
00°000'008- 00°000'005 000 sjueID) §89 '
00000715~ 00°000'%1G 000 9Ea0 -JuBD HI0[E I/ 789 T
£9°60€'¢- 00°£89've 18718522 xe] saejdey Apadold 189 L1
YBPSS - £5°596'580' | BSOLP'PI0°L {Anan) xe) Apadold 109 °| 130l
65'008'¢- £G'G96'680°) ¥EYOLZBOL 2UI0 - (Ana) XeL Apedord 10971
97980’z saxe] Apadoid-}saiagu| 909
rrg uoRNguIsIg SlcH a|I0oW £09
rrgl wonnqUsiq Peclliey Z'L0g
Bedop! juswisnipy xe] %deq |'L09
{Ana) xel Ausdoud 109 ')
hey 'z
66'0/8'C09- 6£0/8'€89 000 leq Bag g60
awalu)
jafipng J9A0 § 18fipng ....cmn. =gz, My

9z0z Aenuep ybnoay; 5zoz (udy
jen]oy "sa jebpng $s07 9 JJ0Id ~pung umo ],



Z abed

91'¢65' 16 00°000'081 Fe'O0F 821 [SUUOSIS 8OI40 §1.2 "5 |EIOL
91'E65'15 00°000'08 ) 7890821 [BUUDSIad IO GL.L
[BUUOSIAd 9910 51279
8L 0¥ 00°000'G 78686 $3A1 244 '8
8E'€/8'GL- 00°000'G¥ Z9'9ZL'82 DIN/SS 60L " IBI0L
00°000'G#- 00'000'sY 000 13030 - JWISS 60L F
Y126 LL" jusunsnlpy J0ssassy DIN/SS 604
LO1BE 28 SS 604
62'92.'8 O 604
OINISS 604 ¥
Tk [ R AR 00°000'0bZ vLZ18'9LL agueJnsul YHeoaH 804 "€
89°G16'TY- 00°000'001 ZECBO' LS [3UUOSID ITURUSINEN L04 T [E3OL
00°0 Jaylo - [AUUOSIad aouBUSUIRI 2022
80'0L6'2h- 00°000'00) ZE'EB80'2G I3ULOSIad 9TUBUBIUIBIN 201
JBUUOSES A2UBUSIUIEIN 102 '
19°€YL'28- 00°000'092 £Lo5g' L) saleleg '} g0k
00°000'092- 00°000'092 000 Jaylo - seuejes ‘L
Y086 Jainseall 9oz
¥2°910'9C asjsnl 5oL
$0056° 1T woy AmH +0.2
$6'60%' vt 109988V £0L
QL6EL LY 3I9|Q uMOL Z0L
SvebZer losiazadng Lo2
saliejes °|
|2uu0sIad ")
_ dxg 7
asuadxg
ZLASE'S0L' - 261858262 08 ¥65'VZZ' | 1Joud SS0.D
ZL'IE6'E0L'L-  26°1E4°8R6'E 08'766'¥22' ) SO |ejoL
£2°990°0Z0°L-  EG'1L99'VYET  08'VES'PIZ'} R AL CTR
42¥08'LE- 00°80Z"1L9 €Z2C0F'62 1810 "9 [BIOL
00"} 00l co'0 u] s19jsuRl) 669
00'L- 00’4 Q00 qlauog Aejeg idag AmH 569
00'1- 00t 000 usWwEsINgWIaY duoud ¥69
00'L- 00k 000 asueydwo) paapn diml 069
oo'L- 00| 000 pajjiosuodg odx3 J0IUSS 689
1Bpng JaA0 § jafipng uep - gz, Jdy

9z0z Aenuep ybnosyy gzoz dy
[eEMoY "sA jJobpng ss07 % 110ld -pund umo}



¢ afied

B2°9€0'8- 00°000'4L2 ZZ'€06'8l SONNNN 9¢L BjoL
0000022 00°000'/2 000 1830 - SBNNN 9.
£4'296°C abelen Wle -pIWeDS §'9¢L
66685 lajeps uestawy sloull| $'9E.
£6'622'L [1eH uma ] JOSIN 'G5 4
Z5'165'y 12s0d$IQ POOMBWOH p'9EL
8L2ELL HEeH UMo L PAWG:Y £'6EL
LB'Z6E'0 Ulwpy pawos Z'egL
80'92€ Juiely -J9¥epn UedEIBWY | 01'95L
ZrLig'l UIWPY JODIN L9EL
SN 9EL
LG'GLE L 00°000'¥ 67¥89'C auoydafal geL [EJOL
00000 00°0C0'Y 00°C Jelio - suoydajal 652
06'0 1 UOZUBA Z'SEL
BS'EYS'T a[lqoy ISBENUOD §SEL
_ auoydaja) ges
00°80p'9- 00'000°62 00°265'81 BULIO L ANIqEN] bEL
ZL6I8'T 00°600'g B 081'E lenysenue,dinbg 23440 2¢2
LYoV 1E- 00'000'6E £6°661 4 soueusjuiely Buipling LgZ (2301
29°2.8'0¢- 00000°'6E AN Jauig - soueusjule Buippng LeL
LLBY 80y NOOD (ilAA €184
9b'PZ0'L jodaq awioy g'LeL
POESO'E SPIeUBI L' LEL
soueudUEN Bulpping Lg2
00°000's- 00°000'S 00°0 abeubis.yiL
JENIDBIRUDD “Z
21'€96°Z9¢- 00'Z0G'EL6 ¥8°8£5°055 12uuosiad | [Bj0L
¥Z'686'2 00°000'9 8£'090'C Jayio 1301
A A 00°000'S 8°000'€ SIUBIBJUODMUONEINDT L1
_ B0
6E°208'92 00°000'09 LO'ZB9'EE 0D JHINLOZL "8
00°066' - 00°006'£1 00°016'G | 93IAlag [BIPOISND EEL
0oL D.D.w .O_u.o |PUUOCSIRdg _._O_u_mto_umr_m._._. AN
W o0l 000 fjunssgusWSIOUTBR0D 9L "L IRIOL
00°L- 001 000 AUNIsgAUSWSIIONT 3PCD 9LL
AJUN2DSAUAWRAIOIITIPCD 9LL L
196png Janp ¢ 1ebpng uer - 6, Jdy

920z Arenuepr ybnoay) gZoz [Mdy

[enjoy 'sA JaBpng ss07 @ JJ01d -pun umo|



¥-abeg

6zl EB'Ee- 00°000°0€ 12'880'2
00°'00%'Z- 00'005'2 0o
00988 8- 00°000'0} 00GLL'L
15 1L62'EZ- 00°000'0E G6¥'80L'2
L 068'8 00000'0Y 6S'6EL'L
00'000'6Z- 00°000'52 000
po’pog's- 00'000'8 000
00°000"- 00000 L 0o'c
Q0°oos- 00°00% 000
00'000'v G- 00'000r1G o0
000007 LG 00'00G'vLS 000
¥6'C85'8E- 00°000'2S a0ervel
00°000°1- Q0'000°L 000

T oAl A 00'000's 08°964'C
00°000°C)- 00°000°2) 00°0
00000~ 00'000° |} 000
16°196'0)- 00'000°0¢ 80'BEQ'S
00'000's- 00°000°S apo
05°'818'c~ 00°000'F 05181
€Szl 00°000'L Lyigl
Qg isi'e- 00°000'E 0Z'zve
Z8'6EB'0L)- 00°100°e82 81190'CL )
00'000'0z- 00°000'0Z 00°0
SLZLL- 00°000°L TAVA T
00'25H'9" 00°000'02 00'8r8'el
00°000'sZ- 00°000'sE 00’0
0966L'8l 00 000'0g ovooz's
00902 00000's 00pE6'E
o0 ook 000

000 00'000°'2 00000' 2
00°LB9'L- 00°000'2 Qo's0E
BE eV v 00'000°G2 19°962'08
00 geb'e- 000002 00'Zeg's
jobpng Jaag § yolipng uer - gz, idy

JOIUBS JBWOH -SUOHNGLIUCD 092
SI0IUSS JIAA ~SUDINQLIUCYD 651
washs AUNoes g5
dinbgfsuonesunwwonyaal 252
SOUBUDIUIBIN J[IIUSA 952

modfed ulie|) 20UBINSY| §ZL
$994 221AIBG jueq 1z,
asusdxg uoissiLuc Buiiue|d 6.4
suonsag L.
18 Ulwipy g

SJURIS "y |Bjo ]

DHAD HURID YI0IH /M GLL
SUBRID ¥

SBNpOWWoY g 1ejo)

soue|dwos paajp diysumo] gl

lend ¢5.

Jsp8|smaN/suonedlgngd £54

Hudad 62

awdinbgsaddng ango 152

Buiies) spf

sao1jon/s|eBaT ys!|qn 62

faamaq g abieysod gg.

osuadxg abeajyyjonel] Jg2
sajpotliwcy g

{enjoBIUOD ‘Z [B3OL

JUSWISSINQUIDY BEUNO] 12
SAAIFS UCHBIYUISA 551
awsieqy olnbsom 052

Sa%IAISE |BUDISSOJOId YL

Alag uonjenodsuea] aldng 8¢
suoneRy dMaqnd 9p.

xog ysodaq ajeg §p.L

PNV gvL

sang zes

saod jeBajAsLllioNyY Lbs
aolaleg Bupunoday ovz

9z0Z Aenuep ybnoay) 6zoz Nidy
[enjoy "sA jebpng ss07 '@ J0ud -pung UMO |



g afieq

97 L16'C 0000832 y1Te6 L)
00+08'Sh 00°000'2.2 00'069'2€Z
06CLL'ESE'L-  QOPEL'S99'Z  OL'SL9'00L
CBZEG L6 R T
EBEGL'YL- 00°LOO'GE 204%2
00'1- 00'b 000
£6°254 h- 00'000'51 L02h2
00°000°G1- 00'000'S Y 000
2805
62061
00'622'22- 00'822'22 000
00°005"2b- 00°008' £t 00°0
00°000'05- 00°000'05 00°0
00°000'008- 00°000'005 000
00°000'S2- 00°000'62 00°0
50'129'012- 00°100"1¥Z S6'6LEFZ
51°899'G¢- 00000°2E ggLee’ )
00°000°0v- 00°000'0¥ 00°0
0000051~ 00°000'G) 000
00'L- 00'} 00°0
6IELE'S- 00°000'G 1£°980')
00°000°04- 00'000°01 00'0
00°000°S- 00°000' 000
000802~ 00°000°Z} 00°0L6'Y
0000021 0000024 000
00°0L6'S
woeigt
00vLZ'L
0088
1oBpng 19A0 § 19Bpng “uep - gz, 1dy

JIN/SS 208
Saue|es L8
Jauuesiad ‘|
lossassy 'dxg ‘g

‘dx3 -z 1ejoL
fepno |eyide) jel0)
umo] -AepnQ [eyded [ejo)
anasay |eydes,, 166
Jredoyeseyaing dinb3 juse 18 230l

1310 - edayfaseyxng dinb3g ey g2
Jjeday 'dinh3 Juielw Z'18L
aseyang ‘dinb3 Jujew 1184
diedawaselaing dinba jutey 182
_ umo -Aepno |exden

syuswaaosduwy (ejiden g2 2

Aepng jepiden
Aousbupuod 066

Buisnon 1o1uag o2

nohed JURID £84
sdueuauiep 3o Bunpied 922
Byip Ulwipy "G jejol

snoaue||aas|y 122
2seY2ANd BOIYSA 0LL
odX3 10U9S -SIUBAT 6O
159419d -UaAT 802

JaQ -saAg L9
apeied AIUNLULIOY ~SJUSAT $9.L

SIBYIQ -SUORNAILOD 292

'00SSY "0ay [e1oads -0 L9/ (€101
IO - 0SSy 08y |B1oedg -LUoc) L9l
29y |e1oadg D/M LIGULION 1192 [EJOL

00'000Z$ lied 217191
00°0002$ J2WUING g1°L9.
0070002 Bundsuaum e 19/
08y |e1oadg D/ WIBUMON L'192
‘00ssy '0ay |eloads ~LpuoD L9

9zoz Aenuep yBnosyl 5zoz [udy
|enjay “sA jobpng ss07 B WJoid -pung umoy



1Z'00e'c8e

bLesT 192 1'9v0'2ZL awoau) 8N
£CICC /80T  99GBLBEL'E.  £S8PSZOM) asuadxg |ejo)
99’1~ 8g'L 000 leg uses Buipu3 665
FYR AN AN 00°000'925 £T6/9°100 lossassy dx3 ¢ [ejoL
10'605 P 1~ 00°000'8} e606Y'E 1058985y -fenng [Endes 1e0)
LO'B0S' b 00'000'8 6608Y'C ssndweppuauidinky g8
00°000'01- 00'000'01 000 VINYD 088
’ lossassy ~Aeng |eyded
Qo 000'%* 00°000'F. 000 1BUIO JOSSISSY F |10,
00°000'F- 100°000'% 000 snoaue||sosiy 6.8
1ay]Q lossassy
PP ERE6)- 00°000°22 95'019'2 SIRIPOWIGT JOSSBSSY "¢ |830),
£8°161's- 00'000°2 L1epa't sajjddng Jeindwoe) £58
L9282 00°000'S 6794 sal|ddng asyiQ 158
00°000°04 00°000'04 Q00 aasasaY |epdeg,, 288
SAUPOW IO J0SSISSY g
BL'285'6 00°000'62 AL ] [en}oBnuUCD JOSSISSY T (€101
00000'¢- .00°000°¢ 000 fouaBunuos 828
98°9/6' |- Q0°000°9 F1ez0't saueusutey "dinbg ge8
0009 00°052 00'061 sang §£8
00°TLL- 00052 00'BL ofipysod veg
00'656'2- 00°000'8 00°GHY'S Buures) 8
v0'86L- 00°005'T 96’102} asuadxg |anel] zgg
68°6Z4- 00°000'S LERLL'Y -suoydsia] 1£8
|BN3oRIUOD JOSSaSSY ‘2
£5°ge8°9s- 00°000° 46 L¥'191'08E [suuosIad | [B10,
20°965°12- Q0°000'GL) 86°70P'CE -@ouBINSU| YI[EaH 9E8
82°CE9 G- 00°005'8¢€ 7499928 "0 AWl +08
16824 00°000'S ¢oLiZ'E S30I £08
186png JaA0 § 3ofipng “uep - 6g, Ady

9z0z Atenuer ybnoiy) 6zoz |Hdy

[emoy "SA 3abpng ss07 9 1J0id ~pung umo]



AGENDA SUPPLEMENT SHEET

Agenda ltem Number: 8.h
Township Board Meeting Date: February 9, 2026

Item Title: Approval of Amended 2026 Senior Commitiee Meeting Dates

Motion for Consideration: Is there a Motion to approve the amended 2026 Senior
Committee Meeting Dates?

Contact: Tami O'Brien

Background Information: A township must give public notice of its annual scheduie of regular
meetings at the beginning of each calendar or fiscal year, [listing the dates, times and places of
such meetings. This annual notice must include the meetings of committees or subcommittees of
the board, as well as meetings of any formally created advisory groups. The annual notice must
be posted in the principal office of the township or, if no such office exists, at the building in which
the meeting is held. Due to conflicts the Senior Committee has determined it is necessary to
change their meeting dates.

Attachments:
2026 Senior Committee Meeting Dates




HOMER TOWNSHIP SENIOR COMMITTEE
2026 MEETING SCHEDULE

Third Wednesday of the Month

Administration Building
14350 W. 151° Street
Homer Glen, IL 60491

6:30 p.m.

Tuesday, January 20, 2026
Wednesday, February 18, 2026
Wednesday, March 18, 2026
‘Wednesday, April 22, 2026

*Tuesday, May 19, 2026

‘Wednesday, June 17, 2026
Wednesday, July 22, 2026
Wednesday, August 19, 2026
Wednesday, September 16, 2026
Wednesday, October 21, 2026
Wednesday, November 18, 2026
Wednesday, December 16, 2026




AGENDA SUPPLEMENT SHEET

Agenda ltem Number: 8.c

Township Board Meeting Date: February 9, 2026

Item Title: Approval of Appointment of Trustee Chris Sievers to the Veterans Committee

Motion for Consideration: Is there a Motion to approve the appointment of Trustee Chris
Sievers to the Veterans Committee?

Contact: Trustee Keith Gray

Background Information: There are currently six members.on the committee. There is room for
more committee members. Trustee Chris Sievers has requested to join the Veterans Committee.

Current Commiftee Members

Keith Gray — Chair
Taimi O’Brien

Dave Sinkus

Ed Kerfin

Ken Marcin

Kevin Baer



AGENDA SUPPLEMENT SHEET

Agenda Item Number: 9.a
Township Board Meeting Date:  February 9, 2026

Item Title: Community Center Update and Survey

Discussion: An update will be given on the Open Space Committee’s progress and results of
the Community Survey.

Staff Contact: Supervisor Steilen

Background Information: To get input from the community, a survey was posted to the
Township website and Facebook page. Paper copies were also distributed to seniors at the
Senior Bingo event in January. The Open Space Committee recognizes that this is not a
scientific survey. However, the feedback is very helpful in gauging how the community would
like to see the building used.

The survey was started on December 10, 2025, and is stifi open.
Attachments

Community Survey
Other Comments for Question 1



Community Center Survey Results February 6, 2026

How do you think the inside of the Community Center building should be completed?(Select only 1
option)
537 responses

@ WMaintain one iarge space like a gym o...
@ Divide the space into permaneant small...
& Make the space flexible so'it can.be u.,.
@

@ Gym youth center

@& Tear it down

& | would love for Homer Glen to consid. .,
@ Senior center/ community center

LT Y

What types of activities or programs would you like to participate in at the Community

Center? (Select up to 3 answers or suggest something not on this list.)
546 responses

General Community Events for,
Senior programs (Larger event.
Adult Educationat {Smaller gro.
Adult Fitness (Larger to Mediu,
Children's Sports Camp; Recre.
Special Needs Sports programi.

Rental Space for resident's eve.
Live Conceris|—1(0,2%)
Such a waste of money, and su... |--1 (0.2%}

[ 100 200 300. 400

‘The Community Center may be used for a variety of activities. What do you believe its primary

purpose should be?
533 responses

@ Large Community Evepnts

@ Sports and Recreation (Large use of full
space)

£ Sentor programs {Large.use of fulf
space)

® Children’s Camp; Special needs sport...

& Educational workshops (Small io medi...

3 Meeting spaces (variety. of spaces, S...

& Facility rentals (Full space or subdivid...

€ Such a waste of money, and such an...




Comments Made for Other on Question 1

Knock it down and resiore to natural area

| dont understand why it was built with no primary purpose.

We.need a gathering place where the community canr gather like how Tratina used to be. Wheeichair
sports would be a great draw to our town and local businesses.

Why and how was this approved - Fm still upset this was a waste of our $$8$. | would
Sell. Do fiscal review and hold balich accountable

Indoor community garden with solar greenhousa lighting:

Community gym/work out equipment

Is there an opticn to sell the building and not finish it?

Makers space to promote small business with cheap leasing options to launchpad startups

Hi there. Normat taxpayer. | don't care about politics. Anyways this park locks horrible. Maybe Homer
tree can denate mulch? Any way we can all be involved to fix the park? Also the park has no way o
access accept by car. Look it's simple. Homer glen is a bunch of boomers | get it; but we need o lookout
for us all. Can we please stop playing games with tax payer money? We pay enough - we all do. | don't
care who's at fault. Donkey or elephant. This park is horrible looking and it's sad. It's sad for us ail. But
how can we help? Can we finally all agree on a park? A PARK? for CHILDREN? at least make it
walkable from a SCHOOL? reach out to companies to DONATE? Do any of you have a sout outside of
pelitics? Based on a PARK- the answer is na. You all need to go '

Make it a Park District center!l!i!! Something for the KIDS - HOMER GLEN HAS NOTHING FOR
CHILDREN CUBRRENTLY

The children do not need a “camp” clearly someone who either doesn't have children or now has adult
children wrote this... WE NEED A PARK DISTRICT WITH KIDS CLASSES, PRE SCHOOL, KIDS
SPORTS

Cost effective as possible

Sell it to District 205

Homer really needs a park district. Make it similar to a challenge fithess center like Lockport has
Sell it to recover all revenue lost to build it

Sell it

knock it tf down

Why was this built?

Indoor tennis courts

Tear it down

Homer has.nothing for kids that don't play football or basebail. Indoor Basketball or cornhole can be
played in an open gym. What about the disability community? | have an adult son that has to pay
outrageous prices to go-and do activities elsewhere..

Build a stags for performances like dance shows, community plays; and concerts

This building is ideal for the beginnings of a municipat owned buyers that turns in to co-op if successful.
Creating a non profit and finding a half dozen dedicated people is realistic. it would take me a day to
give you all mythoughts

Park Bistrict
Make it an ice rink
You sheuld have done this befare building it

Location is useless, DMV



None. Do not put any additional money into it. The location is horrible and the structure itself is an
-eyesore. No one in their right mind from this or surrounding communities would use it. Perhaps construct
a statue of a toilet by the entrance and name it after Steve Balich.

Tear it down, bring back open spaces

Definitely not option 2...just make it a rental space for parties
Tear it down

No raising taxes

Basketball courts

Demolish it

Knock it down and take the loss. Ninety percent of Homer Residents want a rural community. We.do not
want more traffic in our neighborhoods.

Gym youth center

Gym youth center

stop puitting money intyo a poorly structured building use it for storage and maintainance of township
equipment and projects. stop trying to save this eyesore there is no question to keep this as a
community center perhaps ask what else the township can do with this and then build a worthy structure
for the citizens

Senior center/ community center

Remove the building and keep the open land open or put some outside activities. Stop. building on cpen
land.

Looks like there wasn't much thought into the construction of this building before money started to be
spent’

could be used for volleybail and soccer clubs {practice and tournaments), workout facility

Workout place for residents with equipment and classes

tdon'twant it completed. It-is not neaded or wanted by the community.

Sell the building/property to an outside entity

| would love for Homer Glen to consider including a co-op grocery store in the space. Co-op grocery
stores are focused on community by emphasizing supporting local farmers, creating jobs, and meeting
community needs with local foods.

| think this building was such a poor decision, but to try to think of something positve to do with it is
difficult -perhaps a Dog training facility

Indoor sport activities for kids, teens and adults



AGENDA SUPPLEMENT SHEET

Agenda ltem Number: 9.b

Township Board Meeting Date: February 9, 2026

item Title: Will County Zoning Case 25-121 Special Use Permit for a Landscape Business
at 17958 S. Cedar Road.

Discussion: Will County Zoning Case 25-121 Special Use Permit for Landscape business. at
17958 S. Cedar Road. Possible action?

Staff Contact: Supervisor Steilen

Background Information: Will County sends the Township notification of Zoning Cases for
properties in Homer Township. Zoning Case 25-121 is for a landscape business to be located
between the ‘S’ curve on Cedar Road and Bruce Road. Trustee Gray had submitted concerns
about safety to Supervisor Steilen in November. The pubiic hearing was held on December 16,
2025, and the Township did not respond or attend. Supetrvisor followed up with the County after
the public hearing had been held and verbally. expressed concerns. On February 5, Supervisor
Steilen attended the Will County Land Use and Development Committee’s meeting to express
concerns. Homer Glen Village Manager Joe Baber also attended the meeting and requested a
traffic study. She also emailed a letter of the Township's concerns to each member of the
Committee

The Will County Land Use and Development approved the Special Use Permit. Committee
members agreed with safety concerns. with the understanding that the concerns would be
addressed by the Will County Department of Transportation when road access is approved.

Supervisor Steilen is looking for guidance for any further action that may be needed.
Attachments

Supervisor's Letter of Objection
Shortened Version of the Will County Staff Report



14350 W. 151 Street
Homer Glen, L 60491

EST .l TOWN SH I P ofﬁce@homer-:gv?lfs%;fjri

February 4, 2025

Ms. Margerite Kenny
Will County Land Use Department

-and-

Will County Land Use and Development Committee
58 E. Clinton Street, Suite 100
Joliet, TL 60432

Dear Ms. Kenny and Committee Members:

Homer Township objects to-the Special Use Permit for Zoning Case ZC-25-121. The location
of any business on parcel 16-05-33-200-007-0000 presents safety concerns. Reasons for our
concern are listed below:

Parcel 16-05-33-200-007-0000 is located between two curves on Cedar Road that
intersect with Bruce Road.

The western curve is a blind curve.
The speed limit on Cedar Road is 50 mph. 1t is posted lower on the actual curves.

‘However, most vehicles fravel approximately 45 mph entering the curves.

The distance from the east edge of the curve to the west edge of the parcel, where the
ingress and egress is planned, is 685 ft.

Cedar Road Associates’ current business on Parker Road in Homer Glen uses several
semi-trucks and other large trucks. These trucks will need to enter and exit the parcel.
Product delivery will also require large trucks to enter and exit the parcel.

A semi-truck exiting a driveway, making a left turn, can take 30 seconds to make the
turn. Trucks exiting onto Cedar Road will create a safety issue.

A semi-truck qumres a large, sweeping motion to turn left, ofien needing to wait for a
substantial gap in traffic to avoid blocking the intersection.

There are more than 700 homes planned in two subdivisions located on the west side of
Bruce Road and on Cedar Road to the south. Traffic volume in this area will increase.

Before approving this Special Use permit, please require:

A Traffic Impact Study.

A Sight Distance Study.

Require Truck Entrance warning sign.

Ask again for comments from the Homer Fire Protection District.

Ask for comments from the Will County Sheriff's Office. There have been four (4)
scparate fatalities in that area in the past 8 yeats.



Whether or not this Special Use is approved the infersections at the curves need to have some
safety enhancements. With the new developments in the area, the speed limit on this road

should be reduced.

Thank you for your consideration. This is really about safety.

Sincerely,

usowse &0

Susanna E. Steilen
Homer Township Supervisor



Yy S —

NV1d 2113039

— | mmmamm; e ﬁFg LKE LOBOY
] gE d e e U2 CEDAR AND BRUCE
e e Sy HOMER - GLEN, H.
- T g (815) 671-8889
\— . HOMER CLEN, L 5

CONCEPT PLAN







WILL COUNTY
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

STAFF REPORT

Case Number ZC-25-121/ 8-25-048

Request(s) 1. Special use permit for a landscape business.
Reason for Request To relocate landscape and maintenance business to site.
Common Address 17958 S Cedar Road, Homer Glen, 1L 60491

PINs 16-05-33-200-007-0000

County Board District

4

Parcel Size

+/- 17.33 acres

Current Zoning/ 1 A-1

Land Use Agriculture:

Applicant Information Owner: Cedar Road Associates, LLC C/O Douglas R. Carlson,
LLC (Douglas R Carlson, General Partner; Charles Gregg
Carlson, 25% interest; Paul Jay Carlson, 25% interest; and Lana.
Beth Arnold, 25% interest).
Ageni: Luke Loboz of VHJ LLC
Attorney (Primayry Contact): Richard Kavanagh of KGG LL.C

Staff Report By/ Marguerite Kenny, AICP

Date of Report December 5, 2025

Case Number: ZC-25-123

2025 GIS aerial f property (blue).

Will County Planning and Zoning Commtission
Page 1

December 14, 2025



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS

* Approval of a special use permit for a landscape business with following two (2)
conditions: _

1. Upon fourteen (14) days of written notice to the owner of record and/or operator at
their last known address, Will County Land Use Department and Will County Sheriff’s
Department employees are hereby granted the right of entry in and upon the premises
for the purpose of inspecting the premises and uses thereon for compliance. with the
terms and conditions of this special use permit.

2. The special use shall be transferable to subsequent property owners.

2025 GIS aerial of property-outlined in blue.

Case Number: ZC-25-121 Will County Planning and Zoning Commission December 16, 2025
Page2



STAFF ANALYSIS

The 17.33-acre subject property lies on the south side of Cedar Road where it “S-curves”
and Bruce Road splits off, creating a ~I-acre triangular segmient; the remaining ~16 acres
comprise the primary developable area. The parcel is a conforming A-1 property.

The site is within the Hickory Creek Watershed. Soils consist of Markham silt foam (4
6% slopes, eroded) and hydric Ashkum silty clay loam (0-2% slopes).

No FEMA flood zones or inventoried wetlands are identified on the site.

The land slopes southeast with a central drainage swale and is currently farmed.

Per IDOT Average Annual Daily Traffic (AADT) data, S. Cedar Road carries 7,500

trips/day; Bruce Road carries 3,850 trips/day west of Cedar and 1,300 trips/day east of

Cedar.

The Will County Division of Transportation’s transportation plan, Owr Way Forward 2050,
identifies fiscally constrained reconstruction projects for Cedar Road in this area.

The site currently lacks access; ingress/egress will require a WCDOT access permit, The
applicant is.coordinating with WCDOT regarding access and right-of-way needs, including
the triangular portion,

The Village of Homer Glen borders the site to the north, but the parcel falls within New
Lenox’s extra-territorial jurisdiction per the boundary agreement. The Village of New
Lenox is approximately 0.38 miles south. New Lenox is reviewing the request; any
comiments will be provided in supplemental memos.

The property lies in the New Lenox Facility Planning Area (FPA) and borders the Joliet
(north) and Illinois-American {east) FPAs.

Nearby Forest Preserve holdings include Hadley Valley (adjacent east and west) and
Messenger Woods to the northeast.

The applicant seeks to relocate their landscape business from 17525 S. Parker Road to the
site. Their current site is Jocated within the Village of Homer Glen. A special use permit is
required for a landscape business in the A-1 district and is requested to run with the land.
Operations will occur on the ~16-acre portion.

The concept plan proposes a 16,000 sq. ft. storage building with a 2,500 sq. ft. office, four
625 sq. ft. material bins, 16 parking spaces (including one ADA space), and a landscaped
berm along Cedar Road. Access is proposed at the northwest corer subject to WCDOT
approval.

Proposed hours dre. Monday-Friday 6:00 a.m.—5:00 p.m. and Saturday 7:00 a.m.~2:00
p-m., with 12 employees and an estimated 1-3 customers per day.

Site development and building permits will be required to ensure compliance with county
codes, including building, stormwater, and zoning. If approved, the applicant will have two

years to obtain necessary permits (155-16.40-1).

Case Number: ZC-25-121 Will Count_y Planning and Zoning Commission December 16, 2025

Page 3



STAFF FINDINGS OF FACT: Will County Zoring Ordinance Section 155-16.40(1)

e Special use permit for a landscape business.

Review criteria and standards. No special use permit may be recommended for approval
or approved unless: '

That the establishment, mainienance, or operation of the special use will not be
detrimentdl to or endanger the public’s health, safety, morals, comfort or general
welfare.

1.

It is Staff’s professional opinion that the establishment, maintenance, or
operation of the special use should not be detrimental to or endanger the
public’s health, safety, morals, or general welfare. The use is low-intensity,
consistent with surrounding agricultural and open-space character, and will
operate within established county standards. Access will be reviewed and
permitted by WCDOT to ensure safe traffic movements. On-site operations are
contained within the ~16-acre interior portion of the property, with proposed
screening and berming along Cedar Road to reduce visual and noise impacts.
The business maintains limited daily customer traffic and modest staffing
levels, minimizing effects on adjacent properties and the roadway network.
Compliance with all required building; zoning, and stormwater regulations will
further ensure that the use operates safely and without adverse impacts on the
community.

That the special use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property
in the immediate vicinily for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially
diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood.

Staff finds that the special use would not be injurious-to the use and enjoyment
of other property in the immediate vicinity for purposes already permitted.

Similar landscape operations within rural and semi-rural areas have historically

coexisted without adverse effects on property values, and the proposed

‘improvements may enhance the overall appearance and functionality of the site.
‘The surrounding area is open-space or agriculture, and the proposed designs of

the site will be compatible with the existing character.

That the establishment of the special use will not impede the normal and orderly
development and improvement of surrounding property for uses permitied in the
district.

It is Staff’s professional opinion that the establishment of the special use will
likely not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of
surrounding property for uses permitted in the agricultural zoning district.
There is another landscape business under construction along Cedar Road at
17958 Cedar Road (815 Mulch-It) which is 0.38 miles south of the subject site.

That adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, and/or other necessary facilities
have been or are being provided.

All necessary utilities will be installed in accordance with county requirements
during the site development and building permit processes. The site’s drainage
will be evaluated and improved as required under county stormwater
regulations, ensuring no adverse impacts to adjacent parcels. Cedar Road
provides appropriate access to the property, and required improvements will be

Case Number: ZC23-121 Will County Planning and Zoning Commission December 16, 2025

Pagc 4



coordinated with the Will County Division of Transportation (WCDOT). The
proposed site plan demonstrates that essential facilities can be fully
accommodated. It is Staff’s professional opinion that adequate utilities, access
roads, drainage, and/or other necessary facilities will be required to be prowdcd
for future development.

3. That adequate measures have been or will be taken to pravide ingress and egress
5o designed as to minimize !rajf ic congestion in the public streets.

7 Access to the site will require a WCDOT-issued access permit, ensmmg that all
safety and traffic standards are met. The proposed entrance at the northwest
corner provides appropriate sight distance and separation from roadway curves
and intersections. The business anticipates low daily traffic—only 12
employees and |3 customer visits per day—which will not burden Cedar or
Bruce Road. Compliance with WCDOT requitenients will erisure that ingress
and egress are designed to minimize traffic. conflicts and maintain safe traffic
flow along the corridor. Itis Staff’s professional opinion that adequate measures
will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to minimize traffic
congestion in the public streets.

6. That the special use shall in all other respects conform to the applicable regulation
of the district in which it is located, except as such regulations may in each instance
be modified by the County Board pursuant to the recommendation of the Planning
and Zoning Commission.
= The proposed landscape business is designed to operate in full compliance with

the A-1 zoning district standards and all other applicable county ordinances.
Through the permitting process, the plans will be verified to the county’s codes.
Any additional conditions recommended through the review process can be
readily incorporated into the final site development plans. With these
commitments, the special use will fully conform to the district’s intent while
maintaining compatibility with surrounding land uses.

Case Number; ZC-25-121 Will Counly Planning and Zoning Commission Deeember 16, 2025
Page 5



ADJACENT ZONING/LAND USE

North Viillage of Homer Glen: A-1 / Agricultural
South A-1/ Agricultural

East A-1/ Agricultural (Hadley Valley)

West A-1/ Agricultural (Hadley Valley)

i

S %
tlined in blue.

2025 GIS 'Zo}:“z‘n?gh Mc.rb, prope}‘b; o

Case Number; ZC-25-121 Will County Planning and Zoning Commission December 16, 2025
Page 6



PHOTOGRAPHS: TAKEN AT SITE VISIT ON DECEMBER 3, 2025

Looking west at the subject site from the northeast corner of subject site.

Case Number: ZC-25-121 Will County Planning and Zening Commission December 16, 2025

Page 8



Looking north from the northeast corner of the subject site.

Case Number: ZC-25-121 Will Ceunty Planaing and Zoning Commission December 16, 2025
Page 9



Looking south from the northeast corner of the subject property.

Case Number: ZC-25-121 Will County Planning and Zoning Commission December 14, 2025
Page 10



AGENCIES NOTIFIED AND COMMENTS RECEIVED

Will-South Cook Soil and Water
Conservation District

“The Will-South Cook Soil & Water Conservation
District has completed a field visit, reviewed the natural
resource information available at the office and compiled
the NRIT repott...the following suggested considerations
provided by the WSCSWCD;

Most significant concerns: All field tiles found should
be considered capable of carrying subsurface water
and should be rerouted rather than plugged.”

LESA score = 129; Potential Growth and
Incorporated Areas.

Natural Resource Information Report #5830 dated
November 26, 2025, from Lindsay Johnson, Resource
Assistant. A copy of this report is attached.

Illinois Department of Natural
Resources

“The natural resource review provided by EcoCAT
identified protected resources that may be in the vicinity
of the proposed action [Messenger Woods INAI Site,
Messenger Woods Nature Preserve, and Northern Long-
Eared Myotis]. The Department has evaluated this
information and concluded that adverse effects are
untikely.” EcoCAT Report #2606712 dated October 23,
2025, and follow-up letter dated October 24, 2025, from
Isabella Newingham, Division of FEcosystems &
Environment. A copy of the report is-attached.

Will County Health Department

“No objections to this. If there is septic or well -on the
property or they are going to add them they will have to
maintain proper distances and hire septic and well
contractors to make sure they are installed correctly.”
Email dated November 21, 2025, from Justin
Christensen, Geologist, Environmental Health.

Homer Township Fire Protection
District

No comments received.

Will County Division of

“I have spoken with the applicant’s attorney regarding

Transportation this property already. I would stress that they continue to
work with WCDOT regarding access but for your
information my general comments are:

e Cedar Rd is a Will County Highway and therefore
under WCDOT jurisdiction. Any access or work in
the: county right-of-way (ROW) will require a
WCDOT permit.

o | will need a Traffic Impact Study or some type of
traffic memo to understand the traffic impact from
this site.

Casc Number: ZC-25-121 Wil County Planning and Zoning Commission December 16, 2025

Page 11



* A Sight Distance Study will be required.

* Roadway improvements may be required. (right
and/or left turn lanes)

e ROW dedication will be required. Approx. 60° from
the road centerline line along the entire property
frontage. There is also that weird triangular piece
between Cedar Rd, Cedar Rd, and Bruce Rd. At a
minimum the applicant would be réquired to
dedicate along the curved frontage of this piece as
well. It was brought up that the applicant would be
willing to dedicate this entire piece to the county.
That would be acceptable to WCDOT. (see the
image below for what I mean). A Plat of Dedication
is required, please submit a draft to WCDOT for
review,

¢ State Statute requires that the toe of the berm can
start no closer than 10° from the ROW line. That
‘means the new ROW line.”

Email dated November 21, 2025, from Kyle Catalano,
Permit Manager / Access Control Officer.

Village of New Lenox

“As this property is located on our side of the boundary
agreement with Homer Glen, this will go thru the
Village’s process. We will take it to the December 2™
Plan Commission and December 8™ Village Board. I will
send you a letter on Tuesday, December 9™ about the
Village Board’s decision.” Email dated November 24,
2025, from Jenni Neubauer, Planner.

Village of Homer Glen

“No objection from us.” Email dated Novemiber 24, 2025,
from Christopher Gruba, Planning & Zoning Director.

City of Lockport

No comments received.

Homer Township

No comments received.

Case Number: ZC-25-121.

Will County Planning and Zoning Commission December 16, 2025

Page 12



THE APPLICANTS ARE HEREBY ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING:

* The applicants shall comply with the current Will County Building Ordinance and Codes
(Resolution # 01-442),

* The applicants shall comply with the current Water Resource Ordinance for Unincorporated
Will County.

¢ No special use permit shall be valid for a period longer than two (2) years from the date it is
granted unless a building permit or certificate of occupancy is obtained within such period
and the erection or alteration of a building is started or the use is commenced within such
period. The County Board may grant an extension of this period, valid for no more than one
hundred eighty (180) additional days, upon written application within the first year of the
special use permit and upon good cause shown without notice or hearing. The County Board
nay grant up to three (3) additional extensions of this period, valid for no more than one
hundred eighty (180) additional days per request, upon written application within the initial
extension and upon good cause shown without notice or hearing. If any special use is
abandoned or is discontinued for a continuous period of one year, the special use permit for
such use shall become void, and such use shall not thereafter be reestablished unless a new
special use permit is obtained.

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS
* Plat of Survey
» Conceptual Future Site Plan
* Natural Resource Information Report ##5830 dated November 26, 2025
e lliinois Department of Natural Resources EcoCAT Report #2606712 dated October 23,

2025, and follow-up letter dated October 24, 2025

Case Number; ZC-25-121 Will County Planning and Zoning Commission. December 16, 2025
Page 13



—
FLAT OF SURVEY
oF

Cedar Road and Bnice Road, Homer Gien, 1L,

AR T I T B

B

AL

§DRRLL ST i LY s ey A b e
FRai'

& TR P s S g 1 b e . iy 4 s, r——— A
o Ja L TT) Lk R i, W P i e D i R

e B YT AR B B UYL 4 e e,

T T At o KA i o £ P o A s i o 8

e

LTU

i

5
i
£
i
——rh
AL

I
F I

Nt P

CENTFEATE

Rl
* o |

TR P o bk P, L2 e, b g .
ST i i o S ek B

T T R e S P Pt

Evpresn Tt s urm, ot 1

noen | BERGRS
v

St el iy




NYT1d 1d30N0D

Al
TILO-5E (oK FNL|

T e LY

S

|8 - e3aE (a0
EPBOS SRaTI WG
b HLes

q3ung

TOEP -HZE DL Y

TLEQDCP@E TON IV 408 T,

DITANE Q14T & B P e s o
“OMIMIINIDNG NI L MDISE0

"IN

cans
04
ns

ol
g

NI HEWOH
£ENS

6959~149 (518}
I "NFI9 HINOH
30MuG ONY ¥va3D
20807 3NN

S —




PHOTOS OF ACTUAL SITE




